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I 
INDEPENDENT AUDJTOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF ] 
SHRIKHANDE CONSULTANTS PRflVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of Shrikhande Consultants Private limited ("th e 
Company"), which comprise the BalAnce Sheet as at 3151 March, 2022, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the 
financial statements, including a su!1 

mary of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of o r information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid standalone m;mcial statements give the information required 
by the Companies Act, 2013 in the ~anner so required and give a true and fair view in. 
conformity with the accounting prin9iples generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 3 1 si March, 2022, its Profit and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance w ith the Standards 
on Auditing (SAs) specified under s?ction 143(1 0) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are ftuther described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the A udit of tl1 

e Financial Statements section of our Report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountan s of India together with the ethical requirements 
th al are re levant to our Audit of the financial Statements under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with t~ese requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence obtainid by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. I 
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Information other than the Financia Statements and Auditol''s Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Director~\ is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information omprises the information included in the Board's 
Report including Annexure to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements 
a11d our auditor's repo1t thereon. j ' 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusi~n thereon. 

I 
In connection with our audit of the ~ancial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, c nsider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial stateme ts or our knowledge obtained during the course of 
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performJd, we conclude that there is material misstatement of 
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Responsibilities of Mnnagement and ho~e Charged with Governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (1'the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance, and cash ~ows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally acce~ted in India, including the Accounting Standards 
specified under section 133 of the Al as applicable. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordan. ce with the provisions o. f thtAct for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accountin policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and desifn, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that wer~ operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the account jng records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial stateme11ts that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due t<i> fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial stateme~ts, the Board of Directors is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability as koing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using tpe going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Board of Directors either intends to pquidute the Company or to cease operations, or 
has no ealistic alternative but to do sr. 
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That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company' s financial 
reporting process. ! 

I 
Auditor'sResponsibilities for Audi~ of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain rea onable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free fromlmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, an~ to issue an Auditor's Report that im.:ludes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

• audit conducted in accordance with S'}s will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise fro1f fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they c .. ?,uld reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis ofrese financial statements. 

j 
As patt of an audit fu accordance with ~As, we exercise professional judgment Wld maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the rudit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks or material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, ldesign nnd perform audit procedures responsivt: to 
those risks, and obtain audit evJdence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. Tht:: ris~ of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than fo~ one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, inte11tional I omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. I 

• Obtain an understanding of int~mal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appro~riate in the circumstances. Under section l 43(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsibl~ for expressing our opinion on whether the company 
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and lhe operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evalua1e the appropriateness o~ accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and relateq disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriatenes~ of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based.on the au~it evidence obtained, whether a materiaJ uncertainty 
exists related to events or ~nditions lhat may cast signHicant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue •as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the fllla.nd;a1 statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
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to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continbe as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentatidn, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, an~ whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and evef ts in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of jnisstatements in the financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, make,s it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user o the financial statements may be influenced. 
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
om: audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect 
of any identified misstatements in th financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with gove.rnance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the udit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal co trol that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged w~th governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical rfquirements regarding indepeudence, a.nd to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Repol't on Other Legal and Regulatoi;y Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Audito 's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the 
Central Government of Indin in terms of sub-section (l l) of section 143 of tbe Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable I 
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repo1t that: 

I 
We have sought and obtained all the hiformation and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary fot the purposes of our audit. 

I 
a. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from oi examination of those books 

b. The Balance Sheet, the Statement o{i Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement Y.,ith the books of account 

~~ i 
~~R~GE'"q,. l 
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c. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section l33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
{Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

I 
cL On the basis of the written represen~ations received from the directors as on 31st March, 

2022 taken on record by the Board df Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2022 from being appoi~ted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act. I 

l 
e. As per Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company being a Private 

Limited Company having turnove~ of less than Rs. 50 crores, is exempted to have in 
their Auditors Report, reporting or, adequacy of Internal Financial Control System 
and Operating Effectiveness of such Controls and hence separate report in respect of 
adequacy of Internal Financial Cohtrol System and Operating Effectiveness of such 
Controls is not provided for. I 

l 
f. With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit an~ Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to t~e explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not jhave any pending litigation which would impact 
its financial p osition in ts Financial Statements. 

11. 

iii. 

The Company d id not hive any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which ther were any material foreseeable losses. 

The Company being a rivate Limited Company, the clause (c) of Rule 
11 is not. applicable to tlie Company. 

l 
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") 
issued by the Central Goverruhent in terms of Section 143(1 1) of the Act (the 
"Order"), on the basis of such :checks of the books and records of the Company 
as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we give in "Ann~xure A" a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order-

\ 
For SR REGE & COMPANY 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24lh May, 2022 

, 
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I 
ANNEXURE "A"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Rkport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of our report of even datetb the members of Shrikhande Consultants Private 
Limited on the financial statements f1r the year ended 31~1 March, 2022) 

(i) (a) The Company has mAintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situationof fixed assets. 

I 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(b) We are informed tha~ the fixed assets are physically verified by the 
Management accordingito a phased program designed to cover all the items 
over a period of three lyears which, in our opinion, is reasonable having 
regard to the size of th~ Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to 
the program, a portion !of the fixed assets has been physically verified by 
the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been 
noticed on such verifi, tion. 

(c) According to the infor~ation and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examinations of the records of lhe Company, the title deeds of tJ1e 
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

The Company is rarrying l business of providing Consulting Engineering 
Services. We have not verifi~d the work in process as on 31" March 2022 and 
therefore relied on the figures r iven by the Management at the year end. 

The Company has not grante<! any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies or 
other parties covered in thJ register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. j 

The Company has not gradted any loans, made investments or provided 
guarantees and hence reportin~ under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information ~nd explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposit during t!ie yenr and hence reporting under clause (v) of the 
Orde.r is not applicable. I 
The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central 
Government under section 148b) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

I 
l 
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(vii) According to the information\and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

{xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

dues: \ 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

i 
The Company has beeri generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues, including Provi4ent Fund,Employee's State Insurance, Income-tax, 
Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it to 
the appropriate author\ties. The Company has paid the liabilities towards 
Provident Fund, Goods and Service Tax and Tax Deducted at Source for 

1 

March 2022 before tj:le extended due date as prescribed during the 
lockdown restrictions ikpo.sed by the Government. 

There were no undisp~ted amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 
Employee's State lnsurrnce, Income-ta:<, Goods and Service Tax. and other 
material statutory dues l" arrears as at3 l st March, 2022 for a period of more 
than six months from tile date they became payable. 

I 
There are no dues of 1Jcome-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, 
as on3 I si March, 2022 o.h account of disputes. 

In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted ini the repayment of loans or borrowings from banks. 
The Company has not issued ahy debentures. 

In our opinion and accordinJ to the information and explanations given to us, 
money raised by way of tenn ~oans: have been applied by the Company during the 
year for the purposes for whicll they were raised. 

I 
To the best of our knowledge ,and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the] Company and no fraud on the Company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

In our opinion and accordingT\ to the information nnd explanations given to us, 
being a Private Limited Co pany the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Companies I ct, 2013 are not applicable. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of 
the Order is not applicable. \ 

The Company has entered inio transactions with related parties in compliance 
with the provisions o.f sections; 177 and l 88 of the Act,the details of such related 
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(xiv) 

(xv) 

I 
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required 
under Accounting Standardsl(AS) 18, related Party disclosures specified under 
Section I 33of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

During the year the Compan has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully t partly convertible debentures and hence reporting 
under clause (xiv) of the Ordel is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and accordin~ to the information and explanations given to us, 
during the year the Company\has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are ot applicable. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

I 
I 
l 

For S R REGE & COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 1088 13 W) 



Shrlkh1nde Consultants Private Lt d 
CIN.U74210MH1978PTC02~ 

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022 
(All amount In ru~es lakhs, unless otherwise stat.ed) 

P1rtlculars 

ASSETS 

I. Non-cur,.nt assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipment 
(b) capital wor'K·ln·prosress 

(c) Right·Of·use assets 
(d) Other Intangible assets 
(e) lntan&jble asset under development 
(I) Fln1ncial assets 

(I) Investments 
(II) Loans 
(Iii) Other flnanclal assets 

<al Deferred tax usets (net) 
(h) Other non-current assets 

11.cu.....,t essets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(I) Investments 
(ii) Trade receivables 
(111) Cash and cash equivalents 
(Iv) Bank balance other than (Iii) above 
(v) Loans 
(vi) Other financial assets 

(c) Current tax assets (net) 
(d ) Assets held for sale 
(e) Other current assets 

Toi.I Ass.ts 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 

Llabllltles 
I. Non-cu......t Uabllltles 

(a) Flnandal llabllltles 
(I) Borrowings 
(Ii) l ease llabllities 
(iii) Other flnanclal llabllltles 

(b) Other non-current liabl11tles 
(c) Deferred tax llablllty (net) 
(b) Provisions 

11.Curr.nl lllbllltles 
(a) Flnanclal llabllltles 

(i) Borrowings 
(Ii) Current maturities of long-term borrowing! 

(111) Trade and other p~yables 

enterprises and small enterprises 

b) total outstandin& dues of aeditors 
other than micro enterprises and sman 

(II) Lease 11abilitles 
(iii) Other financial llabllltles 

(b) Other current llabllities 
(c) Provisions 

(d) Current Tax Liabllltles (net) 

Toi.I Equity and Llabllltles 

Significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the 
flnandal statements. 

As per our att1c:hed report of even date 

For S.R. Rase and Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm ~egls~umber:108813W 

,~t. 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

1&2 

1·55 

Rajtev N Shrlkhande 

Managing Dlrector I 
DIN 00851648 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

Note No. As 1t As at As at 
31 March, 2022 31 M1rch, 2021 1 AprU, 2020 

3 39.96 45.41 116.30 

4 37.50 50.00 62.49 

5 22.22 22.96 24.06 
6 0.24 0.08 0.44 
7 204.82 265.63 245.61 
8 16.21 9.96 
9 158.68 162.28 170.30 

479.63 556.32 619.20 

10 87.43 59.46 71.50 

11 2,019.23 1,699.26 1,583.03 
12 38.12 126.12 16.22 

13 59.33 4.98 0.36 
14 1.43 0.05 
15 246.55 121.72 283.88 

16 2t.38 37.92 44.24 
:Z.473.57 2,049.46 1,999.28 

2 953.20 2 605.78 2 611.48 

17 50.00 so.oo 50.00 

18~~~1~,2_75_A_2~~~-1~,1_88.~40~~~1,~165~.06~ 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

1,325.42 1,231AO 1,215.06 

715.03 
27.56 

742.59 

3S4.89 
37.64 

172.30 
11.94 

234.46 
55.17 
18.80 

885.19 

2,953.20 

An1nd S Chalw1de 
Director 
OIN 02008372 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

776.70 759.28 
39.49 50.35 

5.81 
8.26 7.83 

824.45 823.27 

157.31 191.08 

40.69 57.27 

91.11 53.44 
10.86 9.88 

219.67 230.47 
15.05 30.16 
8.26 7.85 

S42.95 580.15 

2.605.78 2,61IAI 



Shrlkhande Consultants Private Ltd 
CIN.U74210MH1978PTC020860 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2022 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

Income 

Revenue from operations 

Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses 

Purchase of Power 

Changes in inventories 
Employee benefits expense 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit before tax 

Exceptional items - (Expenses)/lncome 

Profit before tax 

Tax expense 

Current tax 

Deferred tax 

Profit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income 

A. Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified 

to profit or loss In subsequent periods: 

Re·measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 

Income tax effect on above 

Total comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 

Earnings per equity share [nominal value per share" 10/- (31 

March 2020: 'I! 10/-)) I 
Basic (In Rs.) I 
Diluted (In Rs.) 

Significant accounting policies 1& 2 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the I 
financial statements. 1 - SS 

As per our attached report of even date 

Note No. 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 

37 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2022 

1,856.51 

10.17 

1,866.68 

(28.02) 

587.31 

122.81 

24.73 

1,072.16 

1,778.99 

87.69 

87.69 

0.80 

0.80 

86.89 

0.14 

0.14 

0.19 

(0.05) 

87.03 

173.78 

173.78 

For S.R. Rege and Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Fo~ and on behalf of the board of directors 

of Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 

Firm Registration Number:108813W 

ner 

~~ 
Rajeev N Shrikhande 

Managing Director 

DIN 008S1648 

Anand S Chalwade 

Director 

DIN 02008372 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

1,754.32 

33.36 

1,787.68 

12.04 

471.99 

143.86 
25.61 

1,033.89 

1,687.39 

100.29 

100.29 

15.47 

31.24 

(15.77) 

84.82 

84.82 

169.64 

169.64 

Nembership Number:037690 
UDIN:22037690ANKRQJ3285 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 Mumbai : 24th May 2022 Mumbai : 24th May 2022 



Shrikhande Consultants Private ltd 
CIN.U74210MH1978PTC020860 

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) I 

Particulars 

A. Cash flow from operating activities 

Profit before Tax 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 

Amortisation 

Loss on disposal of assets & Others 

Bad debts and Irrecoverable balances written off 
Finance cost 

Financial guarantee income 

On bank deposits 

On Debentures 

On others 

On Security Deposit 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Working capital adjustments: 

(Increase)/ Decrease In financial assets-Non current loans 

(Increase)/ Decrease In financial assets-current current loans 

(Increase)/ Decrease in financial assets- Current other financial 
1
assets 

(Increase)/ Decrease In financial assets- other non current assets 

(Increase)/ Decrease In financial assets- other current assets 
(Increase)/ Decrease In inventories 

(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables 

(Increase)/ Decrease In Asset held for sale 

(Increase)/ Decrease In Other Financial liabilites 

Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 

Increase/ (Decrease) in trade and other payables 

Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities 

Cash (used ln)/generated from operations 

Direct taxes paid 

Net cash (used ln)/ from operating activities 

B. Cash flow from investing activities 

Expenditure on acquisition of fixed assets 

Addition of lease assets 

Intangible asset 

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Purchases of Investment 

lnvesntment in fixed deposits 

Loans and deposit given to related parties 
Interest received 

Net cash (used ln)/from investing activities 

L - -

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 

87.88 

24.73 

76.77 
122.81 

(0.41) 
(6.45) 

(3.31) 

302.02 

61.22 
(54.35) 

(1.48) 

3.60 
16.54 

(2.8.02) 
(396.74) 

14.79 
10.54 
81.19 

40.12 

49.42 

49.42 

(12.50) 
(5.93) 

(0.73) 
(3.60) 

(8.69) 
(31.46) 

~ 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

100.29 

25.61 

21.63 
99.33 
(0.37) 
(9.56) 

236.93 

(19.65) 
(4.62) 

0.05 
8.02 
6.32 

12.04 
(121.48) 

(10.80) 

0.43 
37.67 

(15.11) 

129.80 

129.80 

(12.49) 
(3.74) 

(1.11) 

(8.02) 

(9.19) 
(34.55) 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
CIN.U74210MH 1978PTC020860 

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March, 2022 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) I 
C. Cash flow from financing activities 

Interest paid (finance cost) 

Repayment of borrowing (Net) 

Proceeds from Issue of equity shares 

Proceeds from issue of instruments entirely In nature of equi 

Final dividend paid on shares 

Tax on final dividend paid 

Share issue expenses 

Repayment of lease liability 

Net cash (used ln)/from financing activities 

Net (decrease)/lncrease In cash and cash equivalents (A+ B +IC) 

Opening Cash and Cash equivalents {Refer Note 12) 

Closing Cash and Cash equivalents (Refer Note 12) 

Notes: 

(25.37) 

(61.67) 

(18.92) 

(105.96) 

{87.99) 

126.12 

38.12 

13.39 

17.42 

(16.16) 

14.65 

109.90 

16.22 
126.12 

1. Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" as specified in the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 I 
2. Expenditure on acquisition of fixed assets represents additior s to property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets adjusted for 

movement of capital work in progress for property, plant and equipment and Intangible asset under development during the year. 

3. Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the following: 

Particulars 

Balance with Bank 

Cash on hand 

Total 

As per our attached report of even date 

For S.R. Rege and Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm ReglsVation Number:108813W 

t;t;ct. atki) 

Pa r 

embership Number:037690 

UDIN:22037690ANKRQJ3285 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

Asat 

31 March, 2022 

37.87 

0.25 

38.12 

As at 

31 March, 2021 
125.67 

0.45 

126.12 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

of Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 

Rajeev N Shrikhande 

Managing Director 

DIN 00851648 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

Anand S Chalwade 

Director 
DIN 02008372 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 



Shrikhande Consultants Private ltd 
CIH.U74llOMH.U 7"TCOlm&O 

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(All amount In rupees l1khs, unless otherwise st1ted) 

A. Share Capttal (Refer Note 20) 

Equity Shares of Rs 10 Heh Issued, subscribed and fully 
paid 

Asat1·Aprll·2020 
Issue/( Reduction) during the year 

As at 31-Mard\·2021 
lssue/(Reductlon) during the year 

As at 31·March·2022 

B. Other Equity (Refer Note 21) 

Partlculan 

As at l·Aprtl-2020 
Proflt/(Loss) for the year 
Other comprehensive Income for the year 
Transfer from Proflrt and Loss Account 

Add: Transferred from Office Premises Valuation Reserve 
Utlllsed/transferred during the year 
Adjustment for Interest received for earlier year 

As It 31·March·2021 

As at 01 Aprll 2021 
Preference shares Issued during the year 
Proflt/(Loss) for the year 
Other comprehensive Income for the year 

Premium on shares issued during the year 
Utlllsed/transferred durin1 the year 
As at l1·March·20U 

Significant accounting polkies 

I 
No.ofShwes 

S0,000 

so.ooo 

lso.~ 

i 
Instruments entirely equity 

In nature I 

Amount 

so.oo 

so.oo 

so.oo 

Reserves and Surplus 

Securities General 
Premium Reserve 

1,1'1.80 

90.00 
7.85 

62.79 

1,113.116 

1,183.16 

27.08 

1,210.94 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our lttached report of even date 

For S.R. Rec• and Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Resistra!lon Number:108813W 

\($oJ*\ 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

For and on behalf of the be>11rd of dlrecton 

~1·-~ 
Rajeev N Shrlkhande I 
Man1C1n1 Director 
DIN 00851648 

I 

Anand S Chalwade 
Director 

DIN02000n 

Mumbai : 24th May 2022 Mumbai : 24th May 2022 

ltemsofOCI 

Total other 
Retained FVOCI Forelsn currency equity 
Eamlnp reserve tr9nslatlon .....,,. 

1.41 1,157.21 
84.81 84.81 

7.85 

90.00 152.79 

(1.32) 
4.54 1,097.08 

4 •. 54 1.1 ... 40 

86.88 113.96 

0.14 0.14 

27.08 27.08 

64.48 1,275.42 



Notes to the financial statements for the year el ded March 31, 2022 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated) 

Note 1 Company overview ! 
Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd, incorporated on 28th December 1978,is engaged into the business of 
Consultancy Services. The Company is a Private Limited company and is incorporated under the provisions 

I 
of Companies Act applicable in India. ~he Company's Registered Office is located at 004, Sakharam 
Krupa,59 Gokhale Road. Dadar (W), Mumbai - 400 028 
CIN.U74210MH1978PTC020860 I 
Company details I 
The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Company on 24th May, 2022 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting polic es 

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation I 
These financial statements are the separrte financial statements of t he Company (also called standalone 
financial statements) prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015. I 
For all periods up to and including the! year ended 31st March, 2021, t he Company had prepared its 
financial statements in accordance witn Accounting Standards notified under t he Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read together wirh Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('Previous 
GAAP'). Detailed explanation on how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the 
Company's Balance Sheet. 

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone 
financial statements) prepared in accordknce wit h Indian Accounting Standards (' Ind AS' ) notified under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 I 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets 
and liabilities which have been measured at,' Certain financial assets have been measured at fair value 
(refer accounting policy Note '2.3 (e)' of summary of significant accounting policies regarding financial 
instruments). The accounting policies ha~e been applied consistently over all the periods presented in 
these financial statements. 

I 
The financial statements are presented in INR in lakhs and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee, 
except when otherwise indicated. I 

2.2 Use of estimates 

L 



a. 

The preparation of financial statements lin conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) requires 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting 
policies and reported amounts of assets bnd liabilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Application of 
a.ccou~ting estimates involving co~plex Ian~ subjective judgements and the ~se of assumptions in these 
financial statements have been disclosed m note 48 Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting 
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to financial statements. 

2.3 Summary of significant accounting polices 

Revenue recognition I 
Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer i.e. when it 
has fulfilled all 5 steps as given by Ind AS 115. Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. Consideration 
to which company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a 
customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties and after considering effect of variable 
consideration, significant financing component. For contracts with multiple performance obligations, 
transaction price is allocated to differentlobligations based on their standalone selling price. In such case, 
revenue recognition criteria are applied for each performance obligation separately, in order to reflect the 
substance of the transaction and revenur is recognized separately for each obligation as and when the 
recognition criteria for the component is fulfilled. 

For contracts that permit the customer 1to return, revenue is recognized to the extent that it is highly 
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur. 
Amounts included in revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, goods and service tax. 

Sale of services I 
Revenue from services is recognized when the stage of completion can be measured reliably. Stage of 
completion is measured by the services pJrformed till Balance Sheet date as a percentage of total services 
contracted. 

Other income I 
Other income comprises of interest income, rental income, fair value gain on mutual funds (refer note no. 

30) I 
Interest Income 
For all debt instruments measured either! at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive 
income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly 
discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial 
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or 
to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company 
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for 
example, prepayment, extension, call ahd similar options) but does not consider the expected credit 
losses. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. 

I 
Rental Income I 
Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line 
basis over the lease terms and is included In other income in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

y L ~ 



Dividend Income 

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally 
when shareholders approve the dividend. I 

b. Property, plant and equipment ('PPE') 

Measurement at recognition: I 
The company has elected to continue with t he carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment 
as recognised in the previous GAAP financial st atements as at the date of transition to Ind AS; measured as 
per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary 
adjustments in accordance with the relevant Ind AS, since there is no change in functional currency. 

Property, plant and equipment are carJied at the cost less accumulated depreciation and impai rment 
losses (if any). The cost of fixed assets comprises its purchase price and other costs attributable to 
bringing such assets to its working condi ion for its intended use, including installation cost of employees 
capitalised. 

The entire excess of sale proceeds over t he net book value of fixed assets is credited to the statement of 
profit and loss.Expenditure on re·conditioning, re·sitting and re-layout of machinery and equipment which 
do not increase the future benefits from the existing assets beyond the previously assessed standard of 
performance based on technical assessmelnt, is not capitalized. 

Capital work in progress and Capital advances :The cost of fixed assets not ready for their intended use 
before such date, are disclosed as caP.ital work-in-progress. Indirect expenses on adminstration and 
supervision are charged to revenue. Ad~ances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at 
each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets. 

Derecognition: The carrying amount of Ian item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on 
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising 
from the Derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in t he Statement 
of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognized. 

Depreciation/amortisation I 
Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided at the rates prescribed in Schedule II of Companies Act, 
2013 on following basis: I 

i. Tangible fixed assets are depreciated on Straight line method with 1 % salvage over the useful lives in 
accordance with Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013. 

Estimated useful lives of assets are as follr ws: 

Asset Type Estimated 
useful 

life (in years) 

Free Hold Land I -
Buildings I 

Other buildings- RCC Frame structure I 60 years 

Plant and Machinery inl Patterns, Tools & Measuring lnstru1 15 years 

Furniture and Fixtures 10 years 

Vehicles I 



c. 

Vehicles- Scooters and other mopeds I 10 years 

Vehicles - Motor vehicle other than Scodters & other mo~ 08 years 

Office Equipments I 05 years 

Computers I 
Computers I 03 years 

Servers and networks 
I 06 years 

Electrical Installation I 10 years 

Intangible Assets (Computer Software) I 03 years 

Freehold land is not depreciated.Lease old land and Leasehold improvements are amortized over the 
period of the lease. 

Impairment 

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amortization and are 
tested for impairment annually and whenfver there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. Assets 
that are subject to depreciation and amortization and assets representing investments in subsidiary and 
associate companies are reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that carrying amount may not be recoverable. Such circumstances include, though are not limited to, 
significant or sustained decline in revenues or earnings and material adverse changes in the economic 

environment. I 
An impairment loss is recognized wheneyer the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit 
(CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value 
less cost to sell and value in use. To calculate value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 
to their present value using a pre-tax disdount rate that reflects current market rates and the risk specific 
to the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable 
amount is determined for the CGU to ...Jhich the asset belongs. Fair value less cost to sell is the best 
estimate of the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between 
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the cost of disposal. 

l 
Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in depreciation 
and amortization expense. Impairment losses are reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the 
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined if no impairment loss had pre1iously been recognized. 

Intangible assets I 
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its intangible assets as recognised 
in the previous GAAP financial statemenfs as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the 
previous Indian GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary 
adjustments in accordance with the relevant Ind AS,since there is no change in functional currency. 

I 
Measurement at recognition: Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at 
cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation 
and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles are not capitalised and the related 
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. The useful lives 

of intangible assets are assessed as either !finite or indefinite. 
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Amortisation : Intangible assets with fin 'te lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed 
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are 
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected 
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the 
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The 
amortisation expense on intangible asset~ with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful l'ves are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, 
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed 
annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful 
life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognitiJ of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss when the asset is derecog ised. 

d. Impairment of non financial assets 

The Company assesses, at each reporti~g date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the 
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable 
amount is determined for an individual ksset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset 
or CGU exceeds its recoverable amoun , the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated fJ ure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre­
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset. In determining fair yalue less costs of disposal, recent market t ransactions are taken 
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These 
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or 
other available fair value indicators. 

I 
The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are 
prepared separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These 
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term 
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash 
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates 
cash flow projections in the budget using r steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an 
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average 
growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the 
market in which the asset is used. 

Impairment losses of continuing operation~ are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 



For assets, an assessment is made at eaah reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that 
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the 
Company estimates the asset's or CGU'~ recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is 
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable 
amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount 
of the asset does not exceed its recovirable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have 
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. 
Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

e. Financial instruments: 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another Jntity. 

Financial assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at 
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial 

asset. I 
I Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measuremenfi, ffnandal assets are classified in four categories: 

> Debt instruments at amortised cost I 
> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
> Equity instruments measured at fair value

1 
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

> Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive income (FCOCI) 

Debt instruments at amortised cost I 
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

> The asset is held within a business modellwhose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash 
> flows, and I 

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is 
calculated by taking into account any di~count or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses 
arising from impairment are recognised in1 the profit or loss. This category generally applies to loans trade 
receivables and other financial assets. 

Debt instrument at FVTPL I 
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria 
for categorization as at amortized cost or ks FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost 
or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a 
measurement or recognition inconsistenay (referred to as 'accounting mismatch'). The Company has 
designated certain investments at FVTPL. I 
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the P&L. I 
Equity investments 

L 



All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 09 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held 
for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an 
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The 
Company makes such election on an inst~ument by· instrument basis. The classification is made on initial 
recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to classify an eqluity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI 
to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss 
within equity. I 
De recognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a !part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial 
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet} when: 

> The rights to receive cash flows from the ~sset have expired, or 
> The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation 

to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' 
arrangement; and either (a) the Comparly has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of 
the asset, but has transferred control of T e asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass· 
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of 
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to 
the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an 
associated liability. The transferred asset land the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects 
the rights and obligations that the Compa~y has retained. 

Impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on the lfollowing financial assets and credit risk exposure: 

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortised cost e.g. deposits, loans, trade 
receivables, bank balance and other financial assets. 

The Company follows 'simplified approach'' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade 
receivables. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. 
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from 
its initial recognition. I 
For recognition of impairment loss on ott'ler financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines 
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk 
has not increased significantly, twelve·rrrnth ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if 
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the 
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition, then the entity reverts to rec ' gnising impairment loss allowance based on twelve-month ECL. 

L , . 



Lifetime ECL are the expected credit loJses resulting from all possible default events over the expected 
life of a financial instrument. The twelve-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from 
default events that are possible within twelve months after the reporting date. 

I 
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with 
the contract and all the cash flows that tihe entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted 
at the original EIR. 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ 
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other 
expenses' in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for ECL on financial assets 
measured at amortised cost is presented las an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of 
those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets 
write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount. 

I 
For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on 
the basis of shared credit risk characteris~ics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed 
to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis. 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement I 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit 
or loss; loans and borrowings; payables as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised ini ially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank 
overdrafts and derivative financial instru~ents. 

Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities d pends on their classification, as described below: 

Loans and borrowings 
I 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing oans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the EIR (effective interest rate) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when 
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is 
calculated by taking into account any discbunt or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

Derecognition I 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an exi~ting liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

Reclassification of financial assets 

Offsetting of financial instruments 



Financial assets and financial liabilities dre offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

I 
f. Taxes 

Current income tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities I are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax' rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that 
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 

Current income tax relating to items recbgnised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss 
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the 
underlying transaction either in OCI or ~irectly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions 
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to 
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Def erred tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying al ounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for lall taxable temporary differences, except: 
When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the 
accounting profit nor taxable profit or lost 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for al deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused 
tax credits and any unused tax losses. 
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary I differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and 
unused tax losses can be utilised, except: 

> When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of 
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. 

> In respect of deductible temporary differt nces associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and 
interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that 
the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available 
against which the temporary differences T n be utilised. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the 
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date 
and are recognised to the extent that it !has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the 
deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 



> 

> 

g. 

h. 

> 

> 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either 
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the 
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are 
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and 
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses 

Expenses and assets are recognised net ofl the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except: 

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, 
in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the 
expense item, as applicable. 

When receivables and payables are statedl with the amount of tax included. 

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of 
receivables or payables in the balance sheet. 

Foreign currency transacUons 

The Company's financial statements are p esented in INR which is the Company's presentation currency and 
functional currency of the company. 

1 Initial recognition 

Foreign currency transactions are recordep in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign currency 
amount the exchange rate between the unctional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the 
transaction. 

2 Conversion I 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency 
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of 
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 
transaction. Non·monetary items measurbd at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair t alue is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non· 
monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the 
change in fair value of the item.(i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is 
recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively). 

Fair value measurement I 
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the 
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell tKe asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

In the absence of a principal market, in thj most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an 
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the 
asset or liability, assuming that market paricipants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non·financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market 
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

k 



The Company uses valuation techniques Jhat are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 
data are available to measure fair value,! maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising 
the use of unobservable inputs. I 

All assets and liabilities for which fair ~alue is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy,described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

I 
Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for whJch the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for wh'ch the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
----··-----· !- ··--L.---·-&..•-
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation 
(based on the lowest level input that is si~nificant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of 
each reporting period. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures,! the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on 
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value 
hierarchy as explained above. This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value 
related disclosures are given in the releva1nt notes. 

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 45) 

Financial instruments (including those car~ied at amortised cost) (note 46) 

i. Retirement and other employee benefits 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and other funds is a defined contribution scheme. The 
Company has no obligation, other than lthe contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders 
the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance 
sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the 
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset 
to the extent that the pre-payment will llead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash 
refund. 

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan , which requires contributions to be made to a 
I 

separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined 
using the projected unit credit method. 

I 
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding 
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets 
(excluding amounts included in net int erest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised 
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in 
the period in which they occur. I 
Remeasurements are not reclassified to pr fit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of: 

1 The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and 
2 The date that the Company recognises rel~ted restructuring costs 



Net interest is calculated by applying th~ discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The 
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the 
consolidated statement of profit and loss: 

I 
1 Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non· 

routine settlements; and I 
2 Net interest expense or income 

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as a short-term 
employee benefit. The Company measur~s the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount 
that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 

The Company treats accumulated leave Jxpected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as a long· 
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for 
based on the actuarial valuation using he projected unit credit method as at the year-end. Actuarial 
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company 
presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an 
unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. 

I 
Short-term employee benefits including salaries, bonuses and commission payable within twelve months 
after the end of the period in which the 1mployees render the related services and non monetary benefits 
(such as medical care) for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis. 

Share-based payments 

Employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby 
employees render services as consideratio for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions). 

Equity-settled transactions 

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made, 
using an appropriate valuation model. I 
That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in 
equity, over the period in which the pi rformance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee 
benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting 
date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's 
best estimate of the number of equity in truments that will ultimately vest. The statement of profit and 
loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the 
beginning and end of that period and is recognised in employee benefits expense. 

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant 
date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the 
Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market 
performance conditions are reflected wit in the grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an 
award, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non· 
vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an 
award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions. 



No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or 
service conditions have not been met. !Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the 
transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, 
provided that all other performance and /or service conditions are satisfied. When the terms of an equity­
settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the expense had the terms had not been 
mod~f'.ed,. if the ~riginal terms of the. I award are met. An additional expense is recognised for any 
mod1f1cat1on that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise 
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification. Where an award is cancelled by the 
entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed 
immediately through profit or loss. 

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of 
diluted earnings per share. 

j. Provision and contingencies 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation and a reliable estimat~ can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the 
Company expects some or all of a provrsion to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a 
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is 
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money il material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate 
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in 
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

k. ~":o':act is, or contains, a lease if the J ntract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset 
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

> 

> 

> 

> 

Company as a lessee 

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the leased 
asset is available for use by the Company. Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components. 
The Company allocates the consideration lin the contract to the lease and non-lease components based on 
their relative stand-alone prices. 

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities 
include the net present value of the fallowing lease payments: 

Fixed payments (including in-substance fiJed payments), less any lease incentives receivable 

Variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as 
at the commencement date 

Amounts expected to be payable by the C0mpany under residual value guarantees 
I 

The exercise price of a purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and 
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising that 
option. 

L 



Lease payments to be made under rJasonably certain extension options are also included in the 
measurement of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the 
lease. If that rate cannot be readily detTrmined, which is generally the case for leases in the Company, 
the lessee's incremental borrowing rate~ is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have to 
pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a 
similar economic environment with simil r terms, security and conditions. 

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Company uses a build-up approach that starts with a 
risk-free interest rate adjusted for credit

1 
risk for leases held by the Company, which does not have recent 

third party financing and makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term, country, currency and 
security. 

Lease payments are allocated between p}incipal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or 
loss over the lease period to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the 
liability for each period. Variable lease Rayments that depend on sales are recognized in profit or loss in 
the period in which the condition that tri~gers those payments occurs. 

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the 
lease liability, reducing the carrying am1ount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the 
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed 
lease payments. The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to 
modification as an adjustment to the rig t-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon 
the nature of modification. 

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost domprising the following: 
a)the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability 
b)any lease payments made at or before t e commencement date less any lease incentives received 
c)any initial direct costs, and 
d)restoration costs 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently mJasured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated 
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. Right-of-use assets 
are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line 
basis. The estimated useful lives of rig~t-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of 
property, plant and equipment. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the 
right-of-use asset is depreciated over the

1 
underlying asset's useful life. Right-of-use assets are tested for 

impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. 
Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in tne statement of profit and loss. 

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value assets are recognized 
on a straight-line basis as an expense in p ofit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 
months or less. 

I. Transition to Ind AS 116 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 
Leases which replaces the existing lease ~tandard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 
sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both 
lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. 

L-. 



m. 

n. 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, eftective annual reporting period beginning from 1st April, 2020 and 
applied the standard to all lease contra~ts existing on 1st April, 2019 using the modified retrospective 
method. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease 
payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the ROU asset the same value at which the 
lease liability is recognized. 

Borrowing costs 

1 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as 
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 

I 
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing 
of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to 
the borrowing costs. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance s eet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. 

For the purpose of the financial staternl t of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and 
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts (if any) as they are considered 
an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

o. Earnings per share ('EPS') 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holder of the 
company (after deducting preference divi9ends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the petiod. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an 
equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity 
share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
period is adjusted for events such as bonf s issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse 
share split (consolidation of shares) that ~ave changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a 
corresponding change in resources. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to equity shareholders of the company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
period are adjusted for the effects of all ilutive potential equity shares. 

p. Work in Progress 

q. 

i. Work in Progress - Services are valued a cost based on the effort cost involved. 
ii. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

Cash flow statement 



Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for 
the effects of transactions of a non-dsh nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash 
receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular operating, investing and financing activities of the 
Company are segregated. Cash and cash !equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and 
balance in bank in current accounts, deT sit accounts. 

r. Current versus non-current classification 

s. 

The Company presents its assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current I non- current 
classification. An asset is treated as curr~nt when it is: 
a)expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 
b)held primarily for the purpose of tradirtg; 
c)expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-currl nt. A liability is current when: 
a)it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
b)it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
c)it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period. I 
All other liabilities are classified as non-c

1
urrent. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

The operating cycle is the time betweJ the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in 
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 

Cash dividend I 
The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders when the 
distribution is authorised and the distrib

1
ution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the 

corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A 
corresponding amount is recognised direc ly in equity. 

Investment In Subsidiary and Associate dompanies 

The Company has elected to recognize itslinvestments in subsidiary and associate companies at cost in 
accordance with the option available in Ind AS 27, 'Separate Financial Statements'. The detai ls of such 
investments are given in Note 6. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount In rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 3 : Property Plant & Equipment 

Particulars 

Gross Block 

As at 1-April-2020 

Additions 
Other adjustments 

Ded~ctions/ Amortization 
As at 31-March-2021 
Additions 

Other adjustments 

Deductions/ Amortization 

As at 31-March-2022 

Depreciation ____ ---
As at 1-April-2020 

For the year 

Deductions/ Amortization 

As at 31-March-2021 
For the year 

Deductions/ Amortization 

As at 31-March-2022 

Net Block 

As at 1-Aprll-2020 

As at 31-March-2021 

As at 31-March-2022 

Freehold Land 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

Bu tidings Computer Plant & Machinery 

87.79 73.37 30.89 

- 4.88 2.08 

- - -
87.79 34.49 13.34 

- 43.76 19.63 

- 3.55 -
- - -
- - -
- 47.31 19.63 

24.30 60.11 27.69 

0.70 4.71 0.69 

25.00 32.77 12.67 

- 32.05 15.71 

- 6.80 -
- - -
- 38.85 15.71 

63.49 13.26 3.20 

- 11.71 3.92 

- 8.46 3.92 

Furniture and 
Vehlcles Office Equipments Total 

Fixture 

39.28 57.66 12.98 301.97 

0.64 - 0.83 8.43 

- - - -
3.68 - 3.42 142.72 

36.24 57.66 10.39 167.68 

0.52 - 2.71 6.78 

- - - -
- - - -

36.76 57.66 13.10 174.46 

------- --- -- --- -- ---
33.81 29.28 10.49 185.68 

0.67 5.62 0.72 13.11 

2.83 - 3.25 76.52 

31.6.5 34.90 7.96 122.27 

0.43 3.31 1.69 12.23 

- - -
32.08 38.21 9.65 134.50 

5.47 28.38 2.49 116.29 

4.59 22.76 2A3 45.41 

4.68 19.45 3.45 39.96 

1. For transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to adopt as deemed cost, the currying value of PPE measured as per l·GAAP less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment on the transition date of 01-April-2020. It has 

carried forward gross block and accumulated depreciation only for disclosure purposes. 

2. For accounting policy on Depreciation and amort.isation refer Note 2.3 (b). 

~ ~ L 
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Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 4 : Right-of-use assets 

Particulars I 
Gross Block 

I Recognition of ROU Asset as on 1-April-2020 
Additions 

I Deductions 

Balance as at 31-March-2021 

Additions I Deductions 

Balance as at 31-March-2022 I 

Depreciation 

As at 1-Aprll-2020 

For The Year 

Deductions I 
As at 31-March-2021 

For The Year 

I Deductions/ Amortization 

As at 31-March-2022 I 

Net Block 

As at 1-April-2020 

As at 31-March-2021 

As at 31-March-2022 

I 
Notes: I 
1. Refer Note 43 for detailed disclosures on "Leases" 
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Building Total 

62.49 62.49 

- -
- -

62.49 62.49 

- -
- -

62.49 62.49 

- -
12.50 12.50 

- -
12.50 12.50 

12.50 12.50 

- -
25.00 25.00 

62.49 62.49 
50.00 50.00 

37.50 37.50 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 5 : Non-current investment 

Particulars 
Face Value 

per Unit (Rs) 

Unquoted trade investments (valued at cost) 

Shares of Apana Sahakari Co.op. Bank Limited 

Shares of Maruti Arcade Co.Op.Hsg.Society Ltd. 

Shares of Shanti Centre Premises 

Co.Op.Hsg.Society Ltd. 

Investment in India International Infrastructure 

and Shrikhande Consultants LLP 

Total 

Notes:-
1. Details of quoted/ unquoted investments: 

Particulars 
(a) Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value 

thereof; 

Book Value 

Market Value 

(b) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (Book Value) 

(c) Aggregate amount of Impairment in value of investments 

25 

As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021 
Nos. ~ In Lakhs Nos. ~In Lakhs 

1,000 0.25 1,000 0.25 

21.97 22.70 

22.22 22.95 

As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021 

22.22 22.95 

2. Refer Note 45 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value hierarchy. 

3. Refer Note 46 on risk management objectives and policies for financial instruments. 

-zr:,, ~ ~ 
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As at 1 April, 2020 
Nos. ~ In Lakhs 

1,000 0.25 

23.81 

24.06 

As at 1 April, 2020 

24.06 



Shrikhande Consultants Private ltd 
Notes to t he Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 6 : Loans - Non current I 
Particulars i As at 

31 March, 2022 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loans to subsidiary companies 

Security deposits 

Loan to Employees 

Total 

Notes:- I 

0.24 

0.24 

As at 

31 March, 2021 

0.08 

0.08 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

0.44 

0.44 

1. Loans are measured at amortised cost. 
2. Loans are non-derivative financial assets which Jnay or may not generate a fixed or variable interest income for 

3. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair va lue hierarchy. 

4. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives ahd policies for financial instruments. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements I 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 7 : Other financial assets - Non current I 
Particulars 

Accrued interest on loan to subsidiary company 

Deposits with banks held as margin money deposit 

Deposits paid for appeal 

Receivables from related parties and others 

Security deposit 

Other receivables 

Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables 

Total 

Notes:- I 
1. Other financial assets are measured at amortised cost. 

As at As at As at 
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 1 April, 2020 

204.82 265.63 245.61 

204.82 265.63 245.61 



Shrikhande Consultants Private ltd 
Notes to the Financial St atements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 8 : Deferred tax assets (net) I 
Particulars I 

As at As at As at 

31 M arch, 2022 31 March, 2021 1 April, 2020 

Deferred tax assets 

Disallowances under section 40(a)(i) and section 
43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Provision for employee benefits (Provision 
disallowed under section 40 (a) I (ia) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (Gratuity)) 

Provision for doubtful debts 
MAT credit entitlement 

Brought forward business losses and unabsorbed 15.66 15.66 
depreciation carried forward 

Deferred tax impact on Ind AS adjustments 0.55 0.11 

Less : Deferred tax llablllty 
On difference between book balance and tax 5.81 5.81 

balance of PPE and intangible asset 

Deferred tax impact on Ind AS adjustments 

Total 16.21 9.96 -5.81 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 9 : Other non-current assets I 
Particulars I As at As at 

Capital advances 

Prepaid expenses 

Deposit with Banks (Lien against Bank 

Guarantees) 

Total 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

158.68 162.28 

158.68 162.28 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

170.30 

170.30 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 10 : Inventories 

Particulars 
I As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 
Work in Progress 87.48 59.46 

Total 87.48 59.46 

As at 

1 April, 2020 
71.50 

71.50 

Notes:- I 
1. Write Downs of inventories to net realisable value amounted to Rs. NIL Lakhs (31-March-2020 : 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 11 : Trade receivables 

Particulars 
As at Ant 

31 March, 2022 31March,2021 

Trade receivables 

Break-up for security details: 
Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered aood 
Doubtful 
Loss Allowance (for expected credit loss 
under simplified approach) 

Total 

Notes:· 

2,019.23 

2,019.23 

2,019.23 

1. Trade receivable which have significant Increase In credit risk: 
2. Trade receivables are measured at amortised cost. 

1,699.26 

1,699.26 

1,699.26 

I 
I Ant 

lAprtl, 2020 

I 1,583.03 

I 1,583.03 

I 
1,583.03 

3. Trade receivables due from private companies In which director of the compan\,, Is a director or 
4. For related party receivables, refer Note 4S 
s. Mo,,.ment of Lou Allowance (for expected cndit loss under slmpllfltd approach) 

Particulars I "' In Lakhs 

As at 1 April, 2020 
Allowance made/(reversed) during the year 
Written off 
As at 31 March 2021 
Allowance made/(reversed) during the year 
Written off 

As at 31 March 2022 

I 
6. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and linanclal llabllltles and for lalr value 
7. Refer Note 47 on credit risk of trade receivables, which explains how the Compr y manages and 

2. Aaelna for trade receivables - current outstandlna as at March 31, 2022 Is as follows: 
Particulars Outstandln& ror followlna pert 

Not Due 2 • 3 years I years 

Undisputed trade receivables- considered&< 1,148.35 45.12 185.08 
slgnlflcant Increase In credit risk 

Undisputed trade receivables - credltlmpalred 
Disputed trade receivables - conslderedgood 
significant increase In credit risk 
Disputed trade receivables - credltlmpalred 

Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 
Total Trade receivables 

45.12 185.08 

I 
Aaelna for trade receivables - current outstandlna Hat March 31, 2011 ls as follows: 
Particulars Outstandlna for followlna pert 

Undisputed trade receivables - conslderedg< 

Undisputed trade receivables - which have 
significant Increase In credit risk 
Undisputed trade receivables - credltlmpalred 
Disputed trade receivables - conslderedgood 
Disputed trade receivables - which have 
signlflcant Increase In credit risk 

Not Out 2 • 3 years Mort than 3 

909.62 281.13 

years 

151.64 

Disputed trade receivables - credltlmpalred ---- ---------,.--- ---

Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 
Total Trade receivables 

Acelna for trade receivables - current outstandlna as at April 01, 2020 Is as follows: 
Particulars Outst1ndln1 for followlna pert 

u ndlsputed trade receivables - consldereda< 

Undisputed trade receivables - which have 
slgnlflcant Increase In credit risk 
Undisputed trade receivables- creditimpalred 
Disputed trade receivables - conslderedgood 
Disputed trade recelvable.s - which have 
significant Increase In credit risk 

Disputed trade receivables - credltlmpalred 

Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 
Total Trade receivables 

Not Due 2 • 3 years More than 3 
years 

887.53 ·123.28 83.12 

I 

Yi L 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise lstated} 

Note 12 : Cash and cash equivalents I 
Particulars 

Balance with bank in current accounts and 
debit balance in cash credit accounts 

Cash on hand 
Cheques, drafts on hand 

Total 

Note 14b : Other bank balances 

Particulars 

Deposits with original maturity of more 

than three months but less than twelve 

Total 

As at 

~1 March, 2022 

37.87 
0.25 

38.12 

I As at 
31 March, 2022 

As at 

31 March, 2021 

125.67 
0.45 

126.12 

As at 
31 March, 2021 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

15.71 
0.51 

16.22 

As at 
1 April, 2020 

~.0::;~-r Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financil l assets and financial liabilities and for fair value hierarchy. 
2. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives and policies for financial instruments. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 13: Loans - Current 

Particulars 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Security deposits 

Loans to lncubatee 

Loans to employees 

Other Deposits 

Total 

As at 

31 March, 2022 

59.33 

59.33 

Notes:- I 

As at 

31 March, 2021 

0.36 
4.62 

4.98 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

0.36 

0.36 

1. Loans are measured at amortised cost. I 
2. Loans are non-derivative financial assets which may or may not generate a fixed or variable interest income 

for the Company. The carrying value may be affected by changes in the credit risk of the counterparties. 

3. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financil t assets and financial liabilities and for fair value hierarchy. 

4. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives J d policies for financial instruments. 

L. Y ~ 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 14 : Other financial assets - Current 

Particulars 

Interest Accrued on Investment 

Advances recoverable in cash (current) 

Advance to Staff 

Total 

I As at 

31 March, 2022 

1.48 

1.48 

I 
Notes:-

1. Other financial assets are measured at amortisJd cost. 

As at 

31 March, 2021 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

0.05 

0.05 

2. Other receivables due from private companies other than those covered in Note 45 in which 

director of the company, is a director or a membe~ -

3. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value 

hierarchy. 

4. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives ahd policies for financial instruments. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise s ated) 

Note 15: Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Tax paid in advance (Net of provision) 246.55 121. 72 

Total 246.55 121.72 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

283.88 

283.88 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements I 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

I 
Note 16 : Other current assets 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 J arch, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Prepaid expenses I 
Advances for expenses/supply of goods and services 

from Others I 
20.99 8.71 

0.39 0.27 
from Related Parties 

Balances with Indirect tax authorities 28.94 

Total 21.38 37.92 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

5.32 

2.42 

36.50 

44.24 



Shrlkhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

{All amount In rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 17 : Share capital 

Authorised share capital 

Particulars 

Equity shares of" 10 each 

Issued, subscribed and fully f)llld up 

Particulars 

Equity shares of" 10 each 

As at 31 March, 2022 

No. of shares " In Lakhs 

95,000 95.00 

As at 31 March, 2022 

No. of shares " In Lakhs 
50,000 50.00 

Reconclllatlon of th• number of equity shares and share capital 

As at 31 March, 2021 As at 1 April, 2020 

No. of shares " In Lakhs No. of shares " In Lakhs 

95,000 95.00 95,000 95.00 

As at 31 March, 2021 As at 1 Aprll, 2020 

No. of shares " In Lakhs No. of shares " In Lakhs 
50,000 50.00 50,000 50.00 

Particulars ___ A..;.s..;.a_t...;.3.;..l_M_a;_r...;.ch:.;:,c.:2:..:0..:;:2.:c2....------A-'-sc.:ac:.t..:c3.:c1_M_a:..;r..:cch:.;:,c.:2:..:0..:;:2..:;:1 ______ A:..:sc.:ac:.t..:;:1...;.A;.:.P:..;r:.;:ll,:...:2:.;0:..:2:..:0 ____ _ 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity 

shares of" 10 each outstanding at the 

beginning of the year 

Shares Issued during the year 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity 

shares of" 10 each outstandln1 at the end 
of the year 

No. of shares " In Lakhs 

50,000.00 50.00 

S0,000 ,50.00 

No. of shares 

50,000.00 

50,000 

"In Lakhs No. of shares "In Lakhs 

50.00 50,000 50.00 

50.00 50,000 50.00 

Terms/Rl1hts attached to the equity shares I 
The Company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of" to each. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and 

share in the Company's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from t ime to time. The voting rights of an equity 

shareholder are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of t~e Company. Voting rights cannot be exercised In respect of shares on which any 

call or other sums presently payable have not been paid. 

On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of 

all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held.I 

The Compnay does not have a holdlna/ultlmate holdln1 Company. 

Number of Shares held by each shareholder holdln1 more than 5% equity shares In the company 

Equity share capital : As at 31 March, 2022 I As at 31 March, 2021 

(Equity shares of" 10 each fully paid-up) No. of shares I % of No. of shares % of 
shareholdln1 shareholding 

Mitcon Consultancy and Engineering 
Services Ltd.- Holding Company 25500 51.00% 
Ravlndra Nllkanth Shrlkhande 7500 lS.00% 

Rajeev Nllkanth Shrikhande 6974 13.95% 

Medha Ravlndra Shrikhande 4750 9.50% 

Renuka Rajeev Shrlkhande 5276 10.55% 

Disclosure of Shareholdln1 of Promoters 

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 ls as follows: 

Promoter Name As at 31st March, 2022 I 

Mr. Ravindra Nllkanth Shrikhande 

Total 

No. of shares % of 

sh1reholdln1 

7500 15% 

7500 I 15% 

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2021 ls as follows: 

Promoter Name As at 31st March, 2021 I 

Mr. Ravindra Nilkanth Shrikhande 

Total 

No. of shares 

7500 
7500 

% of 

sh1reholdin1 

15% 
I 15% 

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at April 01, 2020 Is as follows: 

25500 

7500 
6974 

4750 

5276 

51.00% 
15.00% 

13.95% 

9.50% 

10.55% 

As at 31 March, 2021 

No. of shares % of 
shareholding 

7,500.00 15% 

7500.00 15% 

As at 31 March, 2020 

No. of shares 

7,500.00 
7500 

% of 
shareholding 

15% 
15% 

Promoter Name ___ A_s;_a_t_3_1...;.st_M_a_rc;;.;.h;.:.'...;.2...;.02_0...;._ _____ A_s_a_t_3_1_M_a_r_ch:.;:,...;.2...;.0_1_9 __ _ 

Mr. Ravindra Nilkanth Shrikhande 
Total 

No. of shares % of 
1 

No. of shares " of 
shareholdln1 shareholding 

7500 115% 7,500.00 15% 

7,500.00 15% 7,500.00 15% 

As at 1 April, 2020 

No. of shares % of 

shareholdln1 

25500 

7,500 
6,974 

4,750 

5,276 

51.00% 

15.00% 

13.95% 

9.50% 

10.55% 



Shrlkhande Consultants Private Ltd I 
Notes to the Financial Statements I 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 18 : Other Equity 

Particulars 
As at As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 1 April, 2020 
Closing Balance 

General Reserve 

Opening Balance 1,183.86 1,148.80 1,148.80 
Add : Transferred during the year 27.08 90.00 
Add: Transferred Profit & Loss 

Add: Transferred from Office Premises Value: 7.85 
Less : Loss on Property transfer to Grilow Es1 62.79 
Closing Balance 1,210.94 1,183.86 1,148.80 

Securities Premium 

Opening Balance 

Add : Premium on shares issued during the 'I 
Less: Utilised/transferred during the year 
Closing Balance 

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss 

Opening Balance 4.54 8.41 8.41 
Add : Profit for the year 86.88 84.81 
Add: Adjustment due to Change in Life of As: 

Add : Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) 0.14 

Less : Appropriations 

Transferred to General reserve 27.08 90.00 
Less(Add): Adjustment for interest received 

for earlier year (1.32) 
Final dividend 

Tax on final dividend 

Interim Dividend 

Tax on interim dividend 

Closing Balance 64.48 4.54 8.41 

Property, plant and equipment Valuation 

Reserve 

Opening Balance 7.85 7.85 
Less : Transferred to General Reserve 7.85 
Closing Balance 7.85 

Total 1,275.42 1,188.40 1,165.06 

~y 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 19 : Borrowings (Non-current) 

Particulars 
Asat I As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Se<ured term loans 

From Banks 

IOCI Bank Umited 

Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd repayable In 60 

EMi of Rs.70480 each starting from 

01/06/2017 for 60 Months@8.49% p.a 

against Hypothecation of Car 0.70 8.72 

HDFC Bank limited 

Cash Credit from HDFC Bank Ltd against 

security of Book Debts and Corporate 

Guarantee of Mitcon Consultancy and 

Engineering Services Limited 485.62 487.53 

HDFC Bank limited 

This facility ls covered by 100% guarantee 

from NCGTC (National 

Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Ltd 

(Ministry of Finance, Government of India). 

76.19 99.00 

Balance With Overdraft Account 

Overdraft from Bank of India secured 

against Personal Term Deposit Receipts of 

Mr.Rajeev Shrikhande with Bank of India 

(Dadar West branch) 

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 

Above loan I$ secured by Personal 

Guarantee of Mr. Ravindra N.Shrikhande, 

Mr.Rajeev N.Shrikhande-Di rectors of the 

Company and Mrs. Medha R.Shrlkhande, 

Mrs.Renuka R.Shrikhande 16.20 

From NBFC 

Fullerton I ndla Credit Co. Limited 

loan from Fullerton India limited repayable In 
120 EMI of Rs.313637 each starting from 
04/06/2018 for 121 Months@ 9.7S" p.a against 
Hypothecation of N.N.Shrlkhande Office 
remaining EMI as on 31.03.2021 - 88 Months 
last EMI due on 04.08.2029 
Above Loans are secured by Personal Guarantee 
of Mr.Rajeev N.Shrlkhande and Ravindra 
N.Shrlkhande· Directors of the Company 190.16 205.92 

752.66 817.38 

Less: Current Maturities (refer Note 28) 37.64 40.69 

Total 715.03 776.70 

Notes:-

1. Borrowings are measured at amortised cost. I 
2. Maturity profile ofTerm Loans from Banks and Others (including current maturities) 

Period 

Less than three months 

More three months and up to one year 

More than one year and up to three years 

More than three years and up to five years 

Above five years 

As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

13.74 22.30 

40.89 54.57 

91.19 

60.35 

60.88 

86.52 

77.65 

88.81 

As at 

1April,2020 

16.10 

495.12 

50.38 

38.07 

216.88 

816.55 

57.27 

759.28 

Asat 

1 Aprll, 2020 

551.88 

57.82 

72.20 

86.40 

48.25 

I 
1. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabllitles and for fair value hierarchy. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 19 : Borrowings (Non-current) (Continued) 

5. Details of security as at 31-March-2022 

Particulars 

Loan from banks­

HDFC Bank Limited 

ICICI Bank Limited 

Loan from others-

Fullerton India Credit Co. Limited 

~ 

Nature of security 

This facility is covered by 

100% guarantee from 

NCGTC (National 

Credit Guarantee Trustee 

Company Ltd (Ministry of 

Finance, Government of 

India). 

Hypothecation of Car 

Hypothecation of 

N.N.Shrikhande Office. 

secured by Personal 

Guarantee of Mr.Rajeev 

N.Shrikhande and Ravindra 

N.Shrikhande- Directors of 

the Company 

Outstanding Loan 

Amount 
(including Current 

Maturities) 

76.19 

0.70 

190.16 

267.05 

"f L 

Number of Starting from Ending on Rate of interest 
instalment 31 March 2022 

NA 8.50% 

01.06.2017 01.06.2022 8.49% p.a 

121 04.06.2018 04.08.2029 9.75% p.a 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes t o t he Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 19 : Borrowings (Non-current) (Continued) 

6. Details of security as at 31-March-2021 

Particulars 

Loan from banks­

ICICI Bank Limited 

HDFC Bank Limited 

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 

Loan from others-

Fullerton India Credit Co. Limited 

Nature of security 

Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd 

repayable in 60 EMI of Rs.70480 

each starting from 01/06/2017 for 
60 Months @ 8.49% p.a against 

Hypothecation of Car 

Overdraft from Bank of India 

secured against Personal Term 

Deposit Receipts of Mr.Rajeev 

Shrikhande with Bank of India 

(Dadar West branch) 

Above loan is secured by Personal 

Guarantee of Mr. Ravindra 

N.Shrikhande, Mr.Rajeev 

N.Shrikhande-Directors of the 

Company and Mrs. Medha 

R.Shrikhande, Mrs.Renuka 

Hypothecation of N.N.Shrikhande 

Office. 

secured by Personal Guarantee of 

Mr.Rajeev N.Shrikhande and 

Ravindra N.Shrikhande- Directors 

of the Company 

~ \~ 

Outstanding Loan 
Amount 

(including Current 

Maturities) 

8.72 

99.00 

16.20 

2:05.92 

329.85 

~---= 

Number of Starting from Ending on 
instalment 

60 01.06.2017 01.06.2022 

121 04.06.2018 04.08.2029 

121 04.06.2018 04.08.2029 

Rate of interest 
31 March 2021 

8.49% 

9.75% 

9.75% 
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(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 19: Borrowings (Non-current ) (Continued) 

7. Details of security as at 1-Aprll-2020 
Particulars 

Loan from banks­

ICICI Bank Limited 

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 

Loan from others-

Fullerton India Credit Co. Limited 

Nature of security 

Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd repayable 

in 60 EMI of Rs.70480 each starting 

from 01/06/2017 for 60 Months @ 

8.49% p.a against Hypothecation of 

Car 

secured loan by Personal Guarantee 

of Mr. Ravindra N.Shrikhande, 

Mr.Rajeev N.Shrikhande-Directors 

of the Company and Mrs. Medha 

R.Shrikhande, Mrs.Renuka 

R.Shrikhande 

Loan from Fullerton India Limited 

repayable in 120 EMI of Rs.313637 

each starting from 04/06/2018 for 

121 Months@ 9.75% p.a against 

Hypothecation of N.N.Shrikhande 

Office remaining EMI as on 

31.03.2021 - 88 Months Last EMI 

due on 04.08.2029 

Loans are secured by Personal 

Guarantee of Mr.Rajeev 

N.Shrikhande and Ravindra 

N.Shrikhande- Directors of the 

Company 

Outstanding Loan 

Amount 
(Including Current 

Maturities) 

16.10 

38.07 

216.88 

2n .os 

Number of Starting from Ending on 
Instalment 

60 01.06.2017 01.06.2022 

121 04.06.2018 04.08.2029 

~ \~ L 

Rate of interest 
1 April 2020 

8.49% 

9.75%p.a 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise tated) 

Note 20 : Lease liabilities (Non Current) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 
Lease liabilities I 21.55 39.49 

Total 27.55 39.49 

Notes:- I 
1. Refer Note 43 for detailed disclosures on "leases". 

2. Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost 

As at 

1 April, 2020 
50.35 

50.35 

3. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair 

value hierarchy. I 
4. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives and policies for financial instruments. 

I 
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Notes to the Financial Statements I 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 21: Provisions (Non current) 

Particulars 

Provision for employee benefits 
Provision for gratuity 

Provision for Superannuation Scheme 

Total 

As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

6.60 
1.66 

8.26 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

6.17 
1.66 

7.83 



Shrikhande Consult ants Private Ltd 
Notes to t he Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise t ated} 

Note 22 : Borrowings (Current) 

Particulars I As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 
Overdraft f rom NBFC 

Bajaj Finserv Limited 22.26 3.64 
Tata Capital Financial Services limited 

Above loans are secured by personal 

guarantee of Mr.Rajeev 

N.Shrikhande,Mrs.Renuka R.Shrikhande,Mr. 

Ravindra N.Shrikhande and 

Mrs. Medha R.Shrikhande 

Yes Bank CC A/C 

Unsecured l oans from Others 

From Ravindra N Shrikhande-Director 78.55 69.18 
From Rajeev N Shrikhande-Director 149.82 59.49 
Kalaputra Finance 25.00 

From Mitcon Sun Power Limited 102.13 

From Renuka Rajeev Shrikhande-Shareholde 2.13 

Total 354.89 157.31 

1. Aggregate secured borrowings 22.26 3.64 

2. Aggregate unsecured borrowings 332.63 153.66 
3. Borrowings are measured at amortised cost. 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

25.99 

12.93 

50.31 
101.85 

191.08 

25.99 

152.16 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

I 
Note 23 : Current maturities of long-term borrowings 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 
Secured loans from bank and others 37.64 40.69 

Total 37.64 40.69 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

57.27 

57.27 

Notes: 

1. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financi
1
a1 assets and financial liabilities and Note 47 for 
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(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 24 : Trade and other payables 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 ~arch, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Due to micro, small and medium enterprises 

Due to other than micro, small and medium 

Total 

Notes:-

172.30 

172.30 

1. Trade and other payables are measured at amortised cost. 

2. For related party disclsoures, refer Note 45 I 

91.11 

91.11 

As at 
1 April, 2020 

53.44 

53.44 

3. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair 

value hierarchy. I 

l.y ~ 



4. Refer Note 47 on rislt man.cement objectives &rid pollde. for flnondol lnwuments. 

ods from due Ml• of nt 

MSME" 
Others 
Disputed dues • MSME" 

Disputed dues· Others 

Accrued hpense. 
Total Trade p1yables 

Not Due 

153.45 4.31 

153.45 4.31 

"MSME u per Ille Mluo, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 

MSME" 
Others 
Disputed dues. MSME" 

Disputed dues· Others 

Acuued Expenses 
T ot1I Trade P1vables 

Not Due less than 1 year 

81.14 2.28 

"MSME IS per the Mluo, Small and Medium Enterprtse. Development Act, 2006 

1 • 2 .,..,. 

I 

7.59 

7.59 

4.02 

I 

Not Due less than 1 ye1< 1 • 2 yeors 

MSME" 
Others 
Disputed dues· MSME" 
Disputed dues - Others 

Accrued Expenses 
T otll Trode P1Y1blos 

47.59 1.34 

"MSME IS per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

I 

2.36 

2. 3 yeors 

6.94 

6.94 

2· 3 years 

3.67 

nt 

2· 3 years 

2.lS 

Tot1l 
Mote than 3 yeors 

172.30 

172.30 

172.30 

Totll 
Mote than 3 years 

91.11 

91.11 

91.11 

Total 
More than 3 yeors 

53.44 

53.44 

S3.44 



Shrikhande Consultants Private ltd 
Notes to t he Financia l Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 25 : Lease liabilities {Current) 

Particulars 
I As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 
Lease liabilities I 11.94 10.86 

Total 11.94 10.86 

Notes:- I 
1. Refer Note 43 for detailed disclosures on "Leases". 

2. Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost. 

As at 

1 April, 2020 
9.88 

9.88 

3. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financ11a1 assets and financial liabilities and for fair 

value hierarchy. 

4. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives ahd policies for financial instruments. 

l-. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

I 
Note 26 : Other financial liabilities (Current) 

Particulars I As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 
Security deposits 2.50 

Grant repayable on demand 

Interest accrued but not due 

Employee benefits payable 

Retention money Payable 

Other payables 

Total 

159.46 

69.86 

5.14 

234.46 

Notes:- I 
1. Other financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost. 

114.60 

53.43 

49.14 

219.67 

As at 
1 April, 2020 

2.50 

147.91 

46.54 

33.52 

230.47 

2. Refer Note 46 for fair value disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair 

3. Refer Note 47 on risk management objectives and policies for financial instruments. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 27 : Other current liabilities 

Particulars 

Contract liability - In respect of contracts with 
custorr.ers 

Statutory dues includlrg pmvident fund and tax 

deducted at source 
Deferred Income 

Other liabilities 

Total 

As at As at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

55.17 15.05 

55.17 15.05 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

30.16 

30.16 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless ot herwise f tated) 

Note 28: Provisions {Current) 

Particulars 

Provision for employee benefits 

Provision for gratuity 

Provision for leave encashment 

Provision for superannuation scheme 

Tax Provision (Net of Advance Tax) 

Tax Interim Dividend 

Total 

Notes:-

As at As at 

31 J arch, 2022 31 March, 2021 

17.14 6.60 

1.66 1.66 

18.80 8.26 

1. Also refer Note 21 : Provisions (Non current). 

2. Employee benefits obligations 

a. Gratuity 

As at 

1 April, 2020 

6.17 

1.66 

7.83 

The Company provides gratuity for employees as per the Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company's 

Internal Gratuity Scheme. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of five years 

are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity is payable on reti rement or termination 

whichever is earlier. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service 

and salary on retirement I termination. 

I 
b. Compensated absences I 
The leave obligation cover the Company's liability for earned leaves. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 29 : Revenue from operations 

Particulars 
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 March, 2021 

Professional Fees 1,856.51 1,754.32 

Operating income 

Total 1,856.51 1,754.32 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 30 : Other income 

Particulars 

Interest income on financial assets measured at 
amortised cost 

On bank deposits 

lntercorporate loans and advances 

On others 

On Income Tax Refund 

On Security Deposit 

Dividend income 

Profit on sale of investment 

Exchange gain/(loss) on translation of assets and 

liabilities 

Rent on Property 

Gratuity (net) 

Other Non-Operating income 

Income on Financial Guarantee 

Gain on waiver received on lease payments 

Gain on Sale of Assets 

Miscellaneous income 

For the year ended 31 
March, 2022 

6.45 

3.31 
0.41 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

9.56 

15.78 
0.37 

4.72 

2.85 
0.01 

0.07 

Total I 10.17 33.36 

Notes:- I 
1. Fair value gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss relates to the gain/(loss) 

arising on fair value restatements of investment in mutual funds at balance sheet dates which are held as 

current investments. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to t he Financia l Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise lstated) 

Note 31 : Changes in inventories 

Particulars 
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 March, 2021 

Opening inventory 

Work in progress-Service 59.46 71.50 

Closing Inventory 

Work in progress-Service 87.48 59.46 

(lncrease)/decrease in Inventory (28.02) 12.04 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 32 : Employee benefits expense I 
Particulars 

I 
For the year ended 31 

Salaries, wages, bonus, etc 

Gratuity 

Contribution to provident and other funds 

Welfare and training expenses 

Post Employement Benefits 

Total 

March, 2022 

555.0 
17.3 
13.3 

0.0 
1.7 

587.31 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

449.4 
6.6 

11.2 
3.1 
1.7 

471.99 

For three months 

ended 30 June, 2020 

87.0 

0.1 

87.10 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 33 : Finance costs 

Particulars 

Interest on term loans 

Interest on lease liability 

Other interest 

Other finance cost 

Interest on cash credit 

Total 

For the yea~ ended 31 
March, 2022 

53.66 
4.32 

64.83 

122.81 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

51.67 
5.30 
9.01 

21.28 
56.60 

143.86 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwiselstated) 

Note 34 : Depreciation and amortization expense 

Particulars 
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Depreciation on Tangible 

Depreciation on ROU Asset 

Amortization on Intangible assets 

Total 

March, 2022 March, 2021 

12.23 13.11 
12.50 12.50 

24.73 25.61 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 35 : Other expenses 

Particulars 

Rent 

Rates and taxes 

Postage , Fax and Courier 

Repairs and Maintenance 

Travelling and conveyance 

Printing and stationery 

Telephone, Mobile Expenses 

Professional charges 

Registration and Legal Fees I 
Books & Periodicals Subscriptions and Membershif 
Auditor's remuneration 

Power and Fuel 

Insurance 

Donations 

GST Expenses 

Bank Comm. & Charges 

Staff Welfa re Expenses 

Net loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant & Eq 

Bad debts and irrecoverable balances written off 

Provision for doubtful debts (net) 

General Expenses 

Communication expenses 

Tender fees 

Miscellaneous expenses 

Subscriptions and Membership 

Software charges 

Loss on Share From LLP Investment 

Job Work Expenses 

Total 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 

61.25 
0.29 
1.16 

17.37 
60.31 

6.99 
4.55 

761.48 

5.53 
0.12 
3.14 
4.86 

14.42 

19.09 
8.73 
4.25 

76.77 

2.70 

4.95 
4.17 

1.52 
1.93 
0.73 
5.85 

1,072.16 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

27.79 
26.35 

25.51 
56.26 
10.58 

784.22 

16.55 

4.24 
2.24 

11.78 
0.61 

3.05 

21.63 

2.42 
5.30 
3.45 

0.45 
1.02 

11.85 

18.59 

1,033.89 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial St atement s 

(All amount in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 36: Income tax I 
The not e below details the major components of income tax expenses for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 

March 2021. The note further describes the signitidnt estimates made in relation to company's income tax position, 

and also explains how the income tax expense is impacted by non-assessable and non-deductible items. 

Particulars 

Current tax 

Current income tax 

(Excess)/short provision related to earlier years 

Deferred tax 

MAT credit entitlement I 
Relating to origination and reversal or temporary differenc 

Income tax expense reported In the statement of profit 

and loss I 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Particulars 

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year 

Net loss/(gain) on actuarial gains and losses I 
Deferred tax charged to OCI 

For the year ended 31 
M arch, 2022 

0.80 

0.80 

For the year ended 31 
M arch, 2022 

(0.05) 

{0.05) 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

31.24 

(15.77) 

15.47 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

l-. Y~ 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
{All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 37 : Earnings per share 

Partkulars 

Basic earnings per share 

Profit after tax as per accounts (A) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (B) 

Number of shares at the beginning and of the year 

Basic EPS of ordinary equity share (A/B) (In. Rs.) 

Diiuted earnings per share 

Profit after tax as per accounts (A) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (D) 

Diiuted EP5 of ordinary equity share (C/ F) (In. Rs.) 

Face value per share (In. Rs.) 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2022 

86.89 

50000.00 

50000.00 

173.78 

86.89 

86.89 

50,000.00 

50,000.00 

173.78 

10.00 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2021 

84.82 

50000.00 

50000.00 

169.64 

84.82 

84.82 

50,000 

50,000 

169.64 

10.00 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 38 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee eL efits" 

a. Defined contribution plans: I 
The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards 
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance and Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund which are defined contribution plan. The Company has no 
obligations other than to make the specified contribution. Th1e contribution are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue. 
The amount recognised as expense towards contribution to Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance and Maharashtra Labour Welfare 
Fund for the year is as follows: I 
Particulars 

Provident fund 
Employees' state insurance 

Maharashtra labour welfare fund (employer's contribution) 
Total 

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 
March, 2022 March, 2021 

25.58 20.59 
0.70 
0.01 

26.30 

0.65 
0.00 

21.25 

b. Defined benefit plans: I 
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under 
the Act, every employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the 

employee's length of service and salary at retirement age. EvefY employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on 
departure at 15 days salary (last drawn) for each completed year of service as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. 

The amount recognised In Balance Sheet are as follows: 

Particulars 

Present value of obligation at the end of period 
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of period 
Surplus I (Deficit) 

Amounts reflected in the Balance Sheet 
Current liability 
Non-current liability 
Net asset I {liability} recognised In balance sheet 

The amounts recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows: 

Asat 
31-March-2022 

19 
18.80 

(18.80) 

(18.80} 

As at 

31-March-2021 

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 

Current service cost 
Past service cost 
Net interest (Income)/ Expense 
Transfer In I (Out) 
Amount charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 

March, 2022 March, 2021 
5.56 6.23 

4.99 5.20 

10.SS 11.43 

As at 

1-Aprll-2020 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 38 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" 

I 
The amounts recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income are as follows: 

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 
March, 2021 

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assum tions 

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic 

assumptions 

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in experience 
adjustments 

Loss/{Galn) recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) 

March, 2022 

The changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are as 
follows: I 
Particulars As at As at 

Opening balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 
Current service cost 

Interest cost 

Actuarial (gains)/losses: 

Actuarial (gains)/iosses arising from changes in financial 

assumptions 

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic 

assumptions 

Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in experience 

adjustments 

Benefit paid 

Transfer In I (Out) 

Closing balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 

31-March-2022 31-March-2021 

5.56 
6.23 
1.04 

12.83 

y 

5.56 

5.56 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to t he Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 38 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" 

I 
Principal actuarial assumptions at t he Balance Sheet date: 
Particulars 

Discount rate 
Salary growth rate 

Expected average remaining working lives of employees 
Withdrawal Rate 

Age upto 30 years 

Age 31 - 40 years 
Age 41 - SO years 
Age above SO years 

Mortality rate 

As at As at 
31-March-2022 31-March-2021 

6.S0% 6.90% 

7.8 7.21 

10.00% 10.00% 
10.00% 10.00% 
10.00% 10.00% 
10.00% 10.00% 

Sensitivity analysis : I 
The sensitivity of defined obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is : 
Assumption Impact on defined benefit obllgatlon 

Discount rate 
1% decrease 

1% increase 
Future salary Increase 

1% decrease 
1% increase 

Withdrawal Rate 
1% decrease 
1% increase 

As at 
31-March-2022 

As at 
31-March-2021 

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to 
occur and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculat ing the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to 
significant actuarial assumptions the same met hod (present ivalue of defined benefit obligation calculated with the Projected Unit Credit 
Method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet . 

The method and types of assumptions used in preparing the sJnsitivity analysi.s did not change compared to the prior period. 

I 
The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligations at the end of the reporting period is as follows: 

Particulars I As at As at 
31-March-2022 31-March-2021 

Weighted average duration of the plan (based on discounted cash 
flows using mortality, withdrawal rate and interest rate) I 

L Y 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 38 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee el nefits" 

Expected future benefit payments : I 
The following payments are expected future benefit payments : 

Particulars 

Less than a year 

Between 1- 2 years 
Between 2 - 5 years 
Over 5 years 

Expected contribut ions for t he next year 

Particulars 

Expected contributions for the next year 

As at 
31-March-2022 

As at 
31-March-2022 

As at 
31-March-2021 

As at 
31-March-2021 

Risk Exposure I 
Through its defined benefit plan, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below: 

I. Discount rate risk: Variations in the discount rate used to colpute the present value of the liabilities may see small,but in practise can have 
a sil~nificant impact on the defined benefit liabilities. 

II. Future salary escalation and Inflation risk: Since price inflat on and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for disclosure 
purposes. Rising salaries will often result in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilities especially 

unexpected salary increases provided at management's discre ion may lead to uncertainities in estimating this increasing risk. 

Iii. Asset-Liability mismatch risk: Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching 

duration with the defined benefit liabilities, the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate 

movements. 

1 
iv. Unfunded Plan Risk: This represents unmanaged risk and a growing liability. There is an inherent risk here that the company may default 
on paying the benefits in adverse circumstances. Funding th plan removes volatility in company's financials and also benefit risk through 

return on the funds made available for the plan. 

Funding policy: I 
There is no compulsion on the part of the Company to prefund the liability of the Plan. The Company's philosophy is to fund these benefits 
based on its own liquidity and the level of underfunding of the plan. 

c. Compensated Absense I 
During the year compensated absences liability recognized as expense for the year is Rs. XXXX Lakhs (Previous Year: 57.13 Lakhs). This is 
based on the actuarial valuation report, which considers asf umptions with respect to discount rates, salary escalation, retirement age, 
mortality, rate of leaving service, leave availment pattern, disability and other related factors. This method used is projected unit credit 

method. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 39 : Auditors' remuneration 
Particulars 

Audit fee 

- Statutory audit fee 

- Consolidation audit fee 
- GST on above 

Total 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2022 

3.14 

3.14 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2021 

2.54 

2.54 



Shrlkhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts ln Rupee lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 40 : Disclosure pursuant to The Micro, Small and Me,dium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSM ED Act) 

Particulars 

Princlpal amount payable to Micro And Small Enterprises (to the I 
extent Identified by the company from available information) 

Amounts due for more than 45 days and remains to be outstanding 

Interest on Amounts due for more than 45 days and remains to be 
outstanding (• ) 
Amount of payments made to suppliers beyond 45 days during the 

year 
Estimated interest due and payable on above 

Interest paid In terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act I 
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at the end of 
the year(•) 

The amount of est imated Interest due and payable for the period 

from 1st April to actual date of payment or 15th May(•) 

(• )Amount of previous year disclosed to the extent Information I 
available. 

Asat 

31 March, 2022 

As at 

31 M arch, 2021 

As at 

1Aprll, 2020 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) I 
Note 41 : Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108 "Operating Segment" 
The business activities of the company from which It earns rev

1
enues and Incurs expenses; whose operating results are regularly 

reviewed by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess Its 

performance, and for which discrete financial Information is available involve predominantly one operating segment i.e. consultancy 

services. The Company operates within a single geographical seg ent 'India'. 

Revenue contributed by any single customer does not exceed ten percent of the Company's total revenue. 
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(All amounts in Rupee lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 42 : Disclosure pursuant to section 186 of The Companies Act 2013 

Nature of the transaction 

I. Loan and Advances 

Investment in India International Infrastructure 

and Shrikhande Consultants LLP 

Shares of Apana Sahakari Co.op. Bank 

Limited 

II. Guarantees 

Total 

Purpose Asat Asat 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

22.22 22.22 

0.25 0.25 

22.47 22.47 

~ 
~ 
~ 

Asat 
lApril,2020 

24.06 

0.25 

24.31 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 43 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases" 

I) Where the Company Is a lessee: 

a. Profit and Loss information 

Depreciation charge on right-of-use assets: 

Particulars 

Building 
Total 

Interest expense on lease liabllltles: 

Particulars 

Building 

Total 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 

12.5 
12.50 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 
64.83 

64.83 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 
9.37 
9.37 

For the year ended 31 

March 2021 
0.11 
0.11 

Rent concessions I 
The Company has applied the practical expedient available under Paragraph 468 of Ind AS 116 to not assess whether a rent concession that 

meets the conditions in that paragrapg is a lease modification. 

Particulars 

Gain on deferral received in lease payments 

Gain on waiver received on lease payments 

Total 

Others 

Pa rtlcu la rs 

Expense recognised In respect of low value leases 
Expense recognised in respect of short term leases 

Aggregate undiscounted commitments for short-term 

leases 

b. Maturity analysis of lease liabilities 

Particulars 

Less than lyear 

Between 1 year to 5 years 

More than 5 years 

c. Total cash outflow for leases 

Particulars 

Amortization of the lease liabilities (Including advance 

payments) 

Short term leases and low-value asset leases not Included In 

the measurement of the liabilities 

Total 

d. Other Information 

For the year ended 31 

I March, 2022 

For the year ended 31 

I March, 2022 

61.25 

Asat 

31-March-2022 

27.55 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 

61.25 

61.25 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

27.79 

Asat 

31-March-2021 

39.49 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

27.79 

27.79 

As at 

1-Aprll-2020 

50.35 

Nature of leasing activity I 
The Company has leases for Hospital buildings, Hostels, Labs etc. Certain lease contracts provide for payments to Increase each year by Inflation 

or and in others to be reset periodically to market rental rates. While other lease contracts comprise only fixed payments over the lease terms. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
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(All amounts in Rupee lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 43 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 " Leases" 

Extension and termination options 

The use of extension and termination options gives the Company added flexibility in the event It has identified more suitable premises in terms of 

cost and/or location or determined that it is advantageous to remain l°La location beyond the original lease term. An option is only exercised when 

consistent with the Company's regional markets strategy and the ecor1omic benefits of exercising the option exceeds the expected overall cost. 

Existing lease agreement do not have any extension option. 

11) Where the Company is a lessor: 
a. Finance Lease 

Company does not have any finance lease an-angement. 

b. Operatin11 Lease I 
Operating leases, in which the Company is the lessor, mainly relate to Property, plant & equipment owned by the Company with lease term 

ranging from XX to XX years, with no extension option. The lessee does not have an option to purchase the machinery at the expiry of the lease 

period. There is no unguaranteed or guaranteed residual payments int e contract. 

c. Profit and loss Information 

Particulars 

lease income on operating leases 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 

0.41 

I 
d. The maturity analysls of the undlscounted lease payments receivable Is as follows: 

Particulars 

Less than 1 year 

Between 1 year to S years 

More than S ears 
Total undlscounted lease payments receivable 

I Asat 
Sl-March-2022 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 
0.37 

As at 

31-March-2021 

Asat 

1-April-2020 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
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Note 44 : Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" 

a. Disaggregation of revenue 

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 

Professional Fees 

Other income 

Total 

Revenue recognised at a point in time 

Revenue recognised over a period of time 
Total 

b. Information About Performance Obllgat.ion 

c. Contract balances 
Movement In contract balances during the year: 

Particulars 

Opening balance 

Closing Balance 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) 

Particulars 

Opening balance 

Closing Balance 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) 

d. Cost t o obtain the contract 

March, 2022 March, 2021 

1,856.51 

10.17 

1,866.67 

1,866.67 

1,867 

As at 31 March, 2022 

1,754.32 

33.35 

1,787.66 

1,787.66 

1,787.66 

Contract assets Contract llabllitles 

As at 31 March, 2021 

Contract assets Contract llabllities 

(i) Amount of amortisation recognised in Profit and Loss during the year Rs. Nil. (previous year: Rs. Nil) 

(Ii) Amount recognised as assets as at 31 March, 2022: Rs. NII. (31 March, 2021: Rs. Nil; 1 April, 2020: Rs. Nil) 

e. Reconciliation of contracted price with revenue during the year 

I For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 
Particulars 

March, 2022 March, 2021 

Contract Price 

1 Adjustment for : Discounts, Incentives, Late delivery charges etc. 

Revenue from contracts with customers 

f . Remaining performance obligations: The aggregate amount l f transaction price allocated to remaining performance 

obligations and expected conversion of the same into revenue is Rs.Nil (previous year Rs. NIL) 
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Note 45: Disclosure of related parties/related partyltransactlons pursuant to Ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures" 

a. list of related parties over which control exist and status of transactions entered during the year : 

I 

Nature of relationship Name of the related party 
Holding Company MITCON Consultancy & Engineering Services limited 

Transaction entered 
during the year (Yes/ No) 

Yes 

b. Name of key management personnel and their relatives with whom transactions were carried out during the year : 

Mr. Rajeev Neelkanth Shrikhande 
Mr.Ravindra Neelkanth Shrikhande 

Mr. Anand Suryakant Chalwade 
Mr. Ajay Arjunlal Agarwal 
Mrs. Archana Girish Lakhe 
Mr. Hitesh Nathulal Sardesai 
Mrs.Vasudha Vasant Dangare 

I 

I L~ 
, 

Nature of relationship 
Managing Director 

Wholetime Director 
Directors 
Directors 

Independent Director 
Additional Director 
Additional Director 
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Note 45 : Disclosure of related parties/related paJ transactions pursuant to Ind AS 24 "Related Party 
Disclosuresn 

d. Related party transactions 

Name of the party 
Nature of t ransaction 

A. Holdlng Company 

MITCON Consultancy & Engineering Services 

Limited ::~:::s~::1~:~:n;::s 
Income 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2022 

1,500.00 
16.80 

15.00 

B. Enterprises owned or slgnlflcantly Influenced by director or their relatives 

Remuneration 
Mr. Rajeev N. Shrlkhande 39.65 

Mr. R. N. Shrikhande 39.87 

Smt. Medha Shrikhande 5.98 

Smt. Renuka 5hrikhande 5.98 

Miss. Arundhatl Shrlkhande 2.20 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2021 

1,500.00 

9.12 

31.01 

31.29 

4.69 

4.69 

*The liabilities for gratuity and leave encashment are prJided for the company as a whole and the remuneration does 

not include the same. 

I 
Terms and Conditions of transactions with Related Parties: 

The sales to and purchases from related parties including lfixed assets are made in the normal course of business and on 
terms equivalent to those that prevail In arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured 
and interest free and settlement occurs in cash except for Inter Company Deposit's which carry interest at the rate of 

XXXX p.a. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 46 : Fair value disclosures 

a. Classification of financial assets 

Particulars 

(I) Measured at amortised cost 
Loans 

Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 
Others financial assets 
Subtotal (I) 

(II) Measured at fair value through Profit or Loss 
Investments in mutual funds 
Subtotal (II) 

Total (1+11) 

Particulars 

(I) Measured at amortised cost 
Loans 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 

Others financial assets 
Subtotal (I) 

(II) Measured at fair value through Profit or Loss 
Investments in mutual fund~ 
Subtotal (II) 

Total (1+11) 

Particulars 

(I) Measured at amortised cost 

Loans 
Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 

Others financial assets 
Subtotal (I) 

(II) Measured at fair value through Profit or Loss 
Investments in mutual funos 
Subtotal (II) 

Note 

6, 13 
11 
12, 

7, 14 

Note 

6, 13 
11 

12, 

7, 14 

Note 

6,13 
11 
12, 

7,14 

As at 31 March, 2022 
Carrying Value Fair Value 

59.57 59.57 
2,019.23 2,019.23 

38.12 38.12 
206.30 206.30 

2,323.22 2,323.22 

2,323.22 2,323.22 

As at 31 March, 2021 
Carrying Value Fair Value 

5.06 5.06 

1,699.26 1,699.26 

126.12 126.12 

265.63 265.63 
2,096.07 2,096.07 

2,096.07 2,096.07 

As at 1 April, 2020 
Carrying Value Fair Value 

0.80 
1,583.03 

16.22 

245.66 
1,845.71 

0.80 

1,583.03 
16.22 

245.66 
1,845.71 

Total (1+11) 1,845.71 1,845.71 

Note: Investment in Subsidiaries amounting to Rs. NIL lakhs (Bl March, 2021: Rs. NIL lakhs; 1 April, 2020: Rs.NIL lakhs) are 

measured at cost in accordance with Ind AS 109. 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

b. Classification of financial liabilities 

Particulars 

Measured at amortised cost 
Borrowings 

Lease liabilti~s 

Trade and other payables 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 

Particulars 

Measured at amortised cost 
Borrowings 

Lease liabilties 

Trade and other payables 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 

Particulars 

Measured at amortised cost 
Borrowings 

Lease liabilt ies 

Trade and other payables 

Other financial liabilities 

Total 

Note 

19 
20, 25 

24 
, 26 

Note 

19 
20, 25 

24 
, 26 

Note 

19 
20, 25 

24 
, 26 

As at 31 March, 2022 
Carrying Value Fair Value 

715.03 715.03 
39.50 39.50 

172.30 172.30 
234.46 234.46 

1,161.28 1,161.28 

As at 31 March, 2021 
Carrying Value Fair Value 

776.70 776.70 
50.35 50.35 
91.11 91.11 

219.67 219.67 
1,137.82 1,137.82 

As at 1 April, 2020 
Carrying Value Fair Value 

759.28 759.28 

60.23 60.23 
53.44 53.44 

230.47 230.47 
1,103.41 1,103.41 

~ r ~ 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) I 
c. Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value: 

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are inclu1ed at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in 

an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at measurement date under the current market 

condition regardless of whether that price is directly observ1ble or estimated using other valuation techniques. 

The Company has established t he following fair value hierarf,hy that categorises the values into 3 levels. The inputs to 
valuation techniques used to measure fair value of financial instruments are: 

Level 1: This hierarchy uses ouoted (unadjusted) prices in acfive markets for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value of all 
bonds which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price or dealer quotations as at the reporting date. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not tfaded in an active market {For example traded bonds, over the 

counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as 

little as possible on company specific estimates. The mutual fund units are valued using the closing Net Asset Value. If all 

significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3. 

Particulars Asat Asat Asat 

31-March-2022 31-March-2021 1-Aprll-2020 

Levell 

Financial assets: 

Investments in mutual funds 

Financial liabllities 

level2 

Level3 

Investment in shares and LLP 22.22 22.95 24.06 

There has bean no transfers between level 1 and level 2. 



Shrlkhande Consultants Privat e Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts In Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 47 : Financial Instruments risk management objectij es and policies 

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of bor~owings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial 

liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The con·wany's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, 

investments and cash and cash <?quivalents that it derives directly from its operations. 

The Company's activities exposes it to market risk including cJrency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk, and liquidity 

risk. Company's overall risk management focuses on the unprr,dictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse 
effects on its financial performance. The Company may use derivatives for hedging purposes. However, derivatives are not used for 
trading or as speculative instruments. 

The sources of risks which the company is exposed to and their l anagement is given below: 

Risk 
a. Market risk 

i. Foreign currency risk 

ii. Interest rate risk 

iii. Other price risk 

b. Credit risk 

c. liquidity risk 

Exposure Arising From M easurement 

Cash Flow forecasting 
Liabilities not denominated 

Sensitivity analysis 
in INR 

Financial ass~t and 

Management 

Management follows 

established risk 

management policies, 
including when required, 

use of derivatives like 
foreign exchange forward 

contracts, where the 
economic conditions match 

the company's policy 

Long Term Borrowings at 

variable rateJ 

Sensitivity analysis, Interest (a) Portfolio Diversification 
rate movements (b) Derivative instruments 

Investments I 

I 
Trade receivables, Loans 
and Bank balances 

I 

Borrowings a~d Other 
Liabilities and Liquid 

Investments I 

Market movements 

Ageing analysis, Credit 
Rating 

Diversification of mutual 

fund investments, 

(a) Credit limit & credit 
worthiness monitoring 
(b) Criteria based approval 

process 

(a) Adequate unused credit 

Rolling cash flow forecasts, lines and borrowing 

Broker Quotes facilit ies 
(b) Portfolio Diversification 

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises Independent control over the entire 

process of market risk management. The treasury department r~commends risk management objectives and policies, which are approved 
by senior management and the Audit and Risk Management Committee. The activities of this department Include management of cash 

resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currenc exposures, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with market 

risk limits and policies. 

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing bach of these risks which are summarized below. 

a. Market risk I 
Market risk is the risk of loss of ~uture earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial 

instrument. The value of a financial ins:rument may change as 1 result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, 
commodity prices, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all 

market risk sensitive financial Instruments including investments j nd deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and borrowings. 

~ r~ 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 47 : Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies 

I. Foreign exchange rate: I 
no risk is existing since no such transactions. 

II. Interest rate risk: I 
The Company's exposure to changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Company's outstanding floating rate debt. The Company's 
significant outstanding debt in local currency are on floating rate basis and linked to like PLR, MCLR 

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate chanles at the end of the reporting period are as follows: 

Net exposure 

Floating rate borrowings 
INR 

Ill. Other price risk: 

no risk is existing since no such transactions. 

b. Credit Risk: 

As at 

31-March-2022 

715 

As at 
31-March-2021 

777 

Asat 
1-Aprll-2020 

759 

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not rieet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, 
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its 

financing/investing activities, including deposits with banks, ~utual fund investments, foreign exchange transactions and financial 
guarantees. The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk with any counterparty. 

Trade receivables I 
Majority of the Company's transactions are earned in cash or cash equivalents. The Trade Receivables comprise mainly of receivables 

from Insurance Companies, Corporate customers, Public Sector Undertakings, State/Central Governments. The Insurance Companies are 
required to maintain minimum reserve levels and the Corpor~te Customers are enterprises with high credit ratings. Accordingly, the 

Company's exposure to credi t risk in relation to trade receivables is considered low. Before accepting any new credit customer, the 

Company uses an internal cred!t scoring system to assess the potential customer's credit quality and defines credit limits by customer. 

Limits and scoring attributed to r::ustomers are reviewed annually. The outstanding with the debtors is reviewed periodically. 

Total Trade receivable as on 31-March-2022 is Rs. 2019.23 Lakhj (31 March, 2021- Rs. 1699.26 Lakhs; 1 April, 2020 - Rs. 1583.03 Lakhs). 

The Company has a large customer base and thus has no concentration of credit risks on a single customer. 

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of l xpected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix to 
mitigate the risk of default payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period 

and involves higher risk. 

As per policy receivables are classified into two buckets based dn the overdue period of more than one year & less than one year. 100% 
provision is taken for bucket more than one year. Total Balance outstanding for more than one year is Rs. XX and provision taken against 

same is Rs. XX. Company expec.ts to recover the differential amount as per their communication with customers.2 

Movement of provision for doubtful debts: 

Particulars 

Opening provision 
Add: Provided during the year (net of reversal) 

Less: Utilised during the year 
Closing Provision 

As at 
31-March-2022 

77 
(77) 

Asat 
31-March-2021 

21.63 

(21.63) 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 47 : Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies 
Investments, Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank Deposit 

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalents, deposits with the banks/financial institutions is generally low as the said deposits have been 

made with the banks/financial institutions who have been assighed high credit rating by international and domestic rating agencies. 

Investments of surplus furids are made only with approved Fln~ncial lnstitutions/Counterparty. Investments primarily include Investment 

in units of mutual funds. These Mutual Funds have low credit risk. 

Total current investments as on 31-March-2022 is Rs. NIL Lakhs 1(31-March-2021- Rs. Nil Lakhs; 1-April-2020 - Rs. NIL Lakhs) 



Shrikhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 47 : Financial instruments risk management objectlv s and policies 
Ill. Liquidity risk management: 

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of 

committed crndit faci lit ies tc m~e1: oblieations when due and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying 

businesses, company maint<11ns flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines. 

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities below) and cash 

and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This isl carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. In 

addition, the company's liquic:lity management policy involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to 
meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt 

The table below provides d ~t.c: ib rt!&a r~'l ng the remaining contra tual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on 
contractual undiscounted p<i-;nw nt; . 

As at As at As at 
Particulars 

31-March-2022 31-March-2021 1-Aprll-2020 

Trade Payables 

Less than 1 Ye<1r 

1 to S Years 
More than S Years 

Other Financ:a: :..i .. til:ti<::. 

Less than 1 Year 
1 to S Years 

More than S Years 

I 138.00 71.00 35.00 

34.00 20.00 18 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 48 : Capital management 

The capital management objective of the Company Is to (a) maximise shareholder value and provide benefits to other stakeholders 
and (b) maintain an optima I capital structure to reduce the cost Jf capital. 

For the Pl•rpo~n of ~he Cn!"";-a ' \''s C?.?ital rranagement, capital includes issued equity share capital, share premium and all other 

~~ I 
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return 

capital to shareholder.>, ;;;.1,;e M:w shares or sell assets to reduce 8ebt. The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which 

is total debt less liquid investments and bank deposits divided by total equity. 

Particulars As at Asat Asat 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 1April,2020 
Total Debt (Bank and other borrowings) 752.66 817.38 816.55 
Less: Liquid Investments and bank deposits 38.12 126.12 16.22 
Net Debt (A) 714.54 691.26 800.33 
Equity (B) 1,325.42 1,238.40 1,215.06 
Debt to EqtJlty (A/B) 0.54 0.56 0.66 

In addition, the Company has financial covenants relating to the borrowing facilities that it has taken from the lenders like interest 
cover;ige service ratio. (lplw tc; FRITDA, ett:. which is maintained by the Company. 
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Note 49: Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 101 #First time adoption of l ~dlan Accounting Standards• 

As stated In Note 2, these standalone financial statements, for the year ended 31-March-2022, are the first the Company has prepued In 

accordance wtth Ind AS. for periods up to and lnc.ludlng the year ended 31·Marth·2021., the Company prepared its financial statements In 

accordance with account ing standards notified under section 133 of t e Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP). 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comr,ly with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31-March-2022, 
together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 311March-2021, as described In the summary of significant accounting 

policies. In preparing these tlnanclal statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1-Aprll-2020, the Company's date of 

transition to Ind AS. This note el<plains the principal adjustments made by the Company In restating Its IGAAP financial statements, lnc.ludlng 

the balance sheet as at 1-April-2020 and the financial statements as at a~ for the year ended 31-March-2021 and how the transition from 
IGAAP to Ind AS has affected lha Company's financial position, financial pe ormance and cash flows. 

•· Exemptions Availed: 
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The 

Company has elected to apply the following exemptions: I 
1 Deemed cost for property, plant and equlpment and lntanclble assets: 

The Company has elected to continue w ith the carrying value of all of Its plant and equipment and intangible assets as recognised as of 1-

Aprll-2020 (transition date) mea~ured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transit ion date and 

carried forward gross block and accumulated depreciation only for disclosure purposes. 

2 Investment In Subsidiary: 

The Company has elected t o carry Its inve~tmcnt in subsidiary, joint enture and associates at deemed cost which is Its previous GAAP 

carrying amount at the date of transition to Ind AS. I 
3 Fair Value of Financl1ls Assets and Llabllltles: 

As per Ind AS exemption tloe Company has not fair valued the financial assets and liabilities retrospectively and has measured the same 

prospectively. I 
4 Past Business Cornblnatlons: 

The Company has elected not to apply Ind AS 103- Business Combinat ions retrospectively to past business combinations that occurred 

before the transition elate of l ·Aprll-2020. Consequent ly, the Company as kept the same classification for the past business combinations 

as In its previous GAAP financial statements. 

b. Exceptions appll2:I: 

1 
1 Estimates 

The estimates at l·Aprll-2020 and at 31-March-2021 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance wtth Indian GAAP 

(afrer adjustments to reflect 1nv differences In accounting policies) apart from the following Items where appllc.atlon of Indian GAAP did 

2 

not require estim~tlon: 

FVTOCI - unquoted equity shares 

FVTPL - debt securities 

I 
Impairment of financial •sscts based on expected credit loss model I 
Fair valuation of fi nancial Instruments carried at FVTPL 

Determination of the discounted value of financial instruments carried at amortised cost 

The est imates used by the Company to present these amounts in accor ance with Ind AS reflect conditions at l·Aprll-2020, the date of 

transition to Ind AS and as of 31-March-2021. 

Dere<:oenltlon of fln1nclal assets and liabilit ies I 
Ind AS 101, requires first time adopter to apply the derecognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or 

after the d-rte of trnns:uon :o Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows 1 first-time adopter to apply the derecognition requirements of Ind AS 
109, retrospectively from a t!a•c of th~ company's choosing, provided that the Information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets 

and financial liabilities d~ri·co~nised as a result of past transaction w~s obtained at the time of initially account ing of transact.Ions. The 

Com1>1ny has elected to app:y ~i-e derecoenition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from date of transition to ind AS. 

Explanation of trar.~lllon to :.;c! AS I 
An ex~lanation of hov1 th: tr~mlth.>:1 from ln11an GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash 

flow is set out In the followlng tables and notes that accompany the tables. The reconclliatlons Include-

• equity rl?tr.nci•:ation n: at l-Ar:t'-1020: 

·equity reconciliation as at 31-March-2021; 

· prof it reconcillatiol'I for the y~:ir ended 31-March-2021. 

There ;:re no mate1 i2I a1justrn!r"< to the cash flow statements 
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(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, ~nless othe1wbe stated) 

Note 49: Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 101 • first time adoption of Indian Accountln1 Standards• 

c. Effect of Ind AS adoption on Balance Sheet as at l·Ap111·2020 I 
Particulars 

PSSFTS 

I. Non-current asstt~ 

la) Propertv, pl:int an<l "'lUl('..,..enr 
(b) Capital work·ln·prog1ess 
(c) Rlf!ht·of-use assets 

(d) Other Intangible assets 

(e) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) tuo1 I) 

(iii) Other financial assets 

(f) Deferred tnx 3ssot: (r.et) 
(s) Other non·current assets 

11 .Cummt assets 

1a) lnventone~ 

(bl Financial assets 
(i) lnv:.~tracnl> 

(ii) Trade receivables 

(iii) Ca~'a and,~;, e..iu;valer.c. 

llv) Bank balance other than (HI) above 

(v) Loans 

(vi) Other financial assets 

(c) Current tax assets (net) 

(d ) Assets h?ld 'or nl: 
(e) Otlle: tu:·c.1t assets 

Total Ar.sets 

EQUITY ANO LIABlllTIES 

Equity 
(a) Equity s~ooll! caoi<.I 

(b) Otl:er equity 

llabl!Jtles 

I. Nor-:urrent !lJb!~t.:.:. 

(i. :=::arc•:.· '.ie,:., U'it ~ 
(l) Borrowm11s 
!ii) Lease llabllltles 

!•ii) Other hnM:ia• liabllttles 
1!:>) ')tr.er rC:l·t·;rr~nt li<1011ities 

(c) Defer red tax ll~oilittes 

\ b) Provisions 

II.Current liabilities 

fa) Financial llab11ltie~ 

Ii) 8orrowi"ll5 

Note No. 

(II) Current maturities of long·term borrowings 

(ii) Trade ~nd other payables 
ai to t.al outstanding dues oi micro 

er"rrprl<e~ and ~mall enterprises 

b) tota1 outSranding dues of creditors 
ou • .,1 tnan mltro enterprises and small 

(ill) Lease hablllti;;s 
(iv) O\h<t rlmmc.11 liabllltlcs 

(b) Other .:,·r:cnt llabillt les 

le) Provision< 

Indian GAAP 

u .... 02 
116.30 

194.36 
248.31 

585.05 

1,414 .. 24 
71.50 

997.98 
16.2.2 

282.61 

45.93 

2,558.26 

1,215.06 

50.00 
1,16!i.06 

m .92 

759.28 

5.81 
7.83 

570.28 

248.36 

45.74 

10R.14 
168.04 

Effects of tn1nsltlon 

to Ind AS 

S2A.82 

(62.49) 

170.30 
247.87 

(245.61) 

414.75 

(585.04) 

(585.05) 
0.00 

287..25 
(0.05) 

(283.88) 

1.69 

(60.22) 

0.00 

0.00 

(50.35) 

0.00 
(~0.35) 

0.00 

(9.87) 

57.28 
(57.28) 

(7.70) 
(9.88) 

(230.47) 
77.98 

160.20 

(60.22) 

Ind-AS 

619.20 

116.30 

62.49 

24.06 
0.44 

245.61 

170.30 

1,999.28 
71.50 

1,583.03 
16.22 

0.36 
0.05 

283.88 

44.24 

2,618.48 

1,215.06 
50.00 

1,165.06 

823..27 

759.28 
50.35 

5.81 
7.83 

580.15 

191.08 
57.28 

53.44 
9.88 

230.47 
30.16 

7.84 

2,618.48 
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Note 49: Disclosure p ursuant to Ind AS 101 "First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards# 

d . Effect of Ind AS a dopttcn on 3alance Sheet as at 31-March-2021 I 

A<;~fT<; 

I. Non-curren~ ~sttts 
!~I Pro~'1V pl3nt an!! •nu1pmt'nt 
(b) Capital work-In-progress 
(c) Rl3ht-of-u~e ~SsPts 
(d) Other Intangible assets 

le) Financi~I anets 
(i) Investment. 
\ijj i..uol1:» 

(iii) Other financial assets 
(f) Deferred t~x J:~cts (net) 
Ir,) Other non-current 3ssets 

II.Current assets 
ta) Inventories 
(b) Financl~I assets 

(i) lnv2~t1'1fl o "-

(ii) Trade receivables 

fii1 j ..:.V:.h a1·.~ ~j.-, ~Guival~n:.s 

f iv) Bank balance other than (Iii) above 
I.VJ Lnaos 
lvll Other financial assets 

f c) Current tax assets (net) 

10 ) Asset> i •le •• r n l: 
(e) ')d-t• .:J. ~.\! i.!SCt< 

Note No. Indian GAAP 

1,234.18 

45.41 

185.24 
267.60 

9.85 
726.08 

1,323.38 

59.46 

973.18 
126.12 

130.34 

~.29 

Effects of transition 
to Ind AS 

677.86 
0.00 

(50.00) 

162.28 
267.52 

(265.63) 
(0.ll) 

563.80 

(726.08) 
(0.00) 

(726.08) 
(0.00) 

(121.72) 

(3.63) 

Ind-AS 

556.32 
45.41 

50.00 

22.96 
0.08 

265.63 
9.96 

162.28 

2,049.46 
59.46 

1,699.26 
126.12 

4.98 

121.72 

37.92 

--·- -······------------------------------ - ---------

EQUITY ANO ll'Hlll.ITtE<; 

Equil't 
(a) Equ1ty s\ort• ••I>i'"' 
(b) Otl·cr v1uity 

llabllltlel 
I. Nor~;u. :~r.t u.J. ..... ;t.;.~ 

c. . • :i.~.u,· c 1•.;i ... ll·i~ .. 
(I) i'lorrowln~s 

:•1) Le.ise llabllldes 

!iii) O•h~r t,r;.:1: a• lfa bllltles 
(t-) ~;er re .·<:...r. ?nt 1;1oilities 
(b) PrO\ ls·or~ 

II.Current llabllltlllS 
(al Fi11anc1~1 liablllties 

(I) Bom:iv.ir.g:. 
(ii) C•1rrf'r t M3tu :ties of long-term borrowings 

fiill Tnilfc and otner payables 
~1 rotal outstanding dues of micro 
ent1:1prist:s an<i small enterprises 
b' ·n•t! "'''4iM'1d!rn due" of creditors 
ot~I! tilan mK'r O e nterprises and small 

(ivl wo1.e ttilill:t.zs 

(v) Ot:icr .1r1dnc:tal 1labllltles 
(b) Qt h;.r c.u1 rt1i. ·•"b.11t;e~ 

le) Pr:>"isl ~·•<. 

1,2.ll0.53 
S0.00 

l,190.53 

784.95 

776.70 

8.26 

531..08 

197.99 

78.43 

1.13 

(39.49) 

0.00 
(:9.r.9) 

8.26 
(8.26) 

(10.86) 

40.68 
(40.69) 

(12.68) 
(10.86) 

(219.67) 
100.38 
13: .93 

(48.2'.!) 

1,238.40 

50.00 
1,188.40 

824.45 

776.70 
39.49 

8.26 

542.94 

157.31 
40.69 

91.11 
10.86 

219.67 
15.0S 
8.25 

2,605.78 

~.y 



Shrlkhande Consultarts Private ltd 
Notes to the Financia l Statements 

(All amounts in Rupee Lakh~. unless otherwise stated) I 
Note 49: Disclosure ou·~uN•t to Ind AS 101 "First time adoption of Indian Accountln1 Standards" 

e. Statement of reconciliation of equity under Ind AS and equity reported 

1

under IGAAP as at 1-Aprll-2020 and 31-Merch-2021 

Pa rticula rs Notes As at As at 
31 March, 2021 1 April, 2020 

Equity as per In:;!< n GAA ~ 1,240.53 1,215.06 
D'! ~n .. ,..;; .1or r .ct1 11 • : • 1 !\O.: t i': t l (12 .SO) 
Fln.il\C! =: '><'<>•!~ •: Vo•r• r•~e (5.30) 
R~rnt of Rt?rit .. .. ~n~· 

Income from Rent waiver 

Finance incomt fror'I unw;l"lrJ 'lf' of Oepo~ft 

Deferred Tax lmpoct on all adjustments 
Equity as per Ind AS 
~ .... , .... '!'":~! ~ , . .. -~~~ 

12.33 
2.85 
0.37 

0.11 

f. Effect oi tno ><> aooption nn cne 5tate ment of Profit and loss for the period ended ov1arch 31, 2021: 

Income 
Revenue from operatlor>s 
Othe r income 

Exper!es 
Purchase of 

Chan::es in in·re~tcne> 
E: :.IJ.vl'<I: ~enerats expense 
F 1msn~e c.o~b 

Oepreclatlo11 .ir.:i 1n.octL>ilu • t xpense 
Other EJC.p~ns~ 

Note No. lndlz11.:iAAP 

1,754.32 
30.13 

l~.04 

4 6 (1.!.7 

1311.56 

13.ll 
1,049.34 

~~--·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ...... ~~~~ 
Toial Expens~. 

ExrMtion~I iterns • (Expenses)/ lncome 

Tax e>:i>er.:.c 
Ct1rrenl tax 

MAT credit tntl ooroe 1t 

(Exct"s.)i~nor "'""'s •n • e'> co earlier years 
Deferrtd Tt >. 

Profit for the year 

Otner Comprehensive Income 
A. C~i1er oomr1rt~.cni;..,,, income not to be reclass1fled 
to pre.lit O( luss in subsaqunnt periods: 

Re-measurl!ment gainsl(losses) on defined benefit plans 
lrom.-. tax eftect on •O<>•e 

1,681.92 

15.AA 
3D4 

{l:i.f.,i) 

86.94 

Effects of trarntl~n 
to Ind AS 

(3.23) 

0.11 

O.ll 

(3.34! 

Incl-AS 

1,754.32 
33.36 

12.04 
471.99 
143.86 

25.61 
1,033.89 

1,687.39 

100.29 

100.29 

15.47 
31.24 

(15.77) 

84.82 

-- --.. ·-· --- --- - ---- ------ ....... --------- - - --- ----- -
~~~~~~~~;~i~,~-~~!'",.~!!?! ~!'!.r?!!::-.on .. e.,t"'o"'f"'ta. x,_ __ = __ .. _ _ _ ..,.e..,6 •. 94_ = ______ !.,"1_.34_, _ ==---=84=.8=2-



Shrikhande Consultar1l s Private Lt d 
Notes tel t he Financial State rnents 
(All amounts In Ruppe I • khs. unless otherwise stated) 

Note 49: Disclosure pufsua1ll to Ind AS 101 •First time adoption of Ind Ian Accounting Standards~ 

g. Statement of reconclliatlon of tool comprehensive Income for the period ended March 31, 2021: 

Particulars 

Profit for tho yaar as :ier lndlnn GAAP 
A"! , t-· .. r: _r rn· : .. , . r.i .. c. :!i•, -.crit Jets 

DeYedatfar- on :\0\.! ~!~11 
Firta~,.e Ct"ISt on l• ;tSf' 'iabil•tv 
Inte rest Income on secut'ty ~eroslt 

lnrome from RPnt w~lvP.r 

Deferred tax lmapct on above 
Profit for the year as per""' "s 
Other comprehensive Income (net) 
f v-..i -.. .... .,,h:iu:u~iv.:: im . .u1m:: iu1 t l tt: year, net oft.ax 

Notes 
Asat 

31 March, 2021 
86.94 

ll.33 
(12.50) 

(5.30) 

0.37 

1.85 

0.11 
84.81 

=a=s~ee .... r.1nd-..AS..,...,.,...,"=~~.,..----~~~~------~~~~--------~c;,;84.;!!,. 

Notes: I 
1 In ;.rrnr~anre with Inc! A~ lOS group of assets held for sale and liabilities associated with such group Is presented separately. Under l·GAAP 

the~ wu n., \ 11t h requ;r~"!'ent. 

2 UrnlPr l~r.I AS •hi' Ccmn~ny recognises a right-of-use assets and lease liabllltles at a n amount equal to the present vaue of fututre lease 
i:21 'l'l~nts !nr ~t· •~1~P.s t•••e pt for short term teases and leases of low value items. $i.:ch right-of-use asset Is depreciated and the lease 
ti2•iH!'· '' irncr<l<~t1 I 
lJnrl~r lnril• n '"An. ~11 1 .... , '" M r t-lf•1•cated either as operating lease or flnance le3se. In respect of operating leases, the lease payment 
we•,. <l~b'•"" to the statement of profit and loss on a straight lined basis. 

3 Unoer Indian c.;AA~. 111terest·lree lease security deposits paid are reported at their transaction values. Under Ind AS, Interest-free security 
dtocrn.s ar.: rr.l!.,~1 ctJ • •1r ••Illa u11 .nltlaf recognition and at amortised cost on subsequent recognition. The difference between the 
t• ~ .,~act 011 volUP Jno ni.i •Jafuc of the lease deposit at Initial recognition are regarded as 'Right to use asset'. This amount ts recognised In 
stDtcrn •nt cA ;:i. ufil •:icJ ''"~.Jn ll straight fine basis over the lease term.I 

4 Ah """!'n "'o\. c.,·..,o·: "'" 111·1-111> n giour companies have been fair valued ;,, accordance with Ind AS 109. Investments In debt 
ser, r'tics -"'! f,., v.-.fued "h .,u h OCI and redasslned to profit or loss on their sale. Other Investments are fair valued through profit or loss. 
Unc~< l·GAA:: lr.c ~t.:rent mvtwni:r.ts were carried at cost net of diminution In their value as at the Balance Sheet date. The long term 
inv«:menlS \A'E·i: =arr'cl. ;I r.o~t net of permanent diminution, If any 

5 Financial guarant~e r ontracu have been recognised at fair value at he Inception in accordance with Ind AS 109 along with accrued 
guu•Jntt " 1·.• irst<. L -"' • .,,. ·' firancial guarantee given was disclosed as contir.ge:ll'. !!ability and commitmeMts. 

6 Acb .. r'• gain.;. "'·"' •:,,5,., r r; .. 1nlng ro de1ined benefit obligations and re-measurement pertalnt11g to return on plan assets are recognised 
lr1 o,r,e1 Com11r.:10.;11;iv., •rocwn.; in d.cordance with Ind AS 19 and are not reclassified to profit or loss. Further, there are certain other 
item-. (ns presuntr:d 'r "rl) •h:tt are accounted In Other Comprehensive lncom~ and subsequently reclassified to Profit or loss In 
•crc.1d;m~1. 1w.1 .i.c i: r •.• • .. 1,,;. nL . I 

1 Deferred tax ~r.C:er Ind AS has b1:~n recognised for temporary differences between rax base and the book base of the relevant assets and 
lla1o ... t:e~. Lr..;. 1..c.-.; "" .,,.:., rr .. "a( was accounted based on tlmlng dlfferencts impacting the Statement of Profit and l oss for the 
perf.><J. 

8 1 he i:-r~vious year •..C,AA~ I• .urM have bP.en reclassified/regrouped to ake them comparable with Ind AS presentation. 



Shrlkhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Nole!' to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note SO: Ratios 

P~ ..... · :uf. l":> 

1 Cl:r~ent Ratio (in t 11.-.1 :;) 

1 r:iebt -F:1 Jity ratio C • :<n1:cs) 

3 Debt service cove;c.ge ratio 

4 Return on equity ratio (in %) 

5 Trade receivables turnover ratio 

f. Trade payables turnover ratio 

7 ~.;.;: .-;ipital turnO\'<"; rJtio (in timP•) 

8 Net profit ratio (in %) 
9 Ret'1rn on capital employed (in %) 

~ Q newrn on investn' • .; '.'·1 %) 

11 Inventory Turnover Ratio 

l\ •1merato1 De.·1'· ~: ... ·~:· 

rotal Current 1\;sets Total Current Liabil itie~ 

Deb' t.Jnsists of bt1•rowings and lease Total equity 

liabilities. 

Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit Debt service = Interest and 

after taxes + Non-cash operating lease payments+ Principal 

expenses+ Interest+ Other non-cash repayments 

adjustments 

Profit for the year less Preference Average total equity 

dividend (if any) 

Sales made during the year Average trade receivables 

Cost of Purchase and other Expenses Average trade Payaables 
Revenue from operations Average working capital (i.e. 

Total current assets less Total 

current liabilities) 
Profit for the year Revenue from operations 

Profit before tax and finance costs Capital employed = Net worth 

+ Lease liabilities + Deferred 

tax liabilities 
·11..-omc generated frorr: invested fu11ds Average invested funds in 

treasury investments 

Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 

~~ L 

•' s :Jt :11 ~v1.::"'.;r 1022 As at 31-Man:h-2021 

2.79 3.77 
0.84 0.79 

4.87 1.35 

1.74 1.70 

1.00 1.07 
13.Sl 23.35 

1.20 1.20 

0.05 0.06 
0.16 0.20 

0.30 0.42 

24.21 25.77 



Shrlkhande Consultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 51 : Note on Covid-19 Impact 

The Company has considered the possible effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on the carrying amounts of property, plant and 
equipment, Investments, Inventories, receivables and other current assets. 

Management believes that it has taken Into account all th~ possible impact of known events arising from COVID 19 pandemic in the 

preparation of the standalone financial results. However, the Impact assessment of COVID 19 Is a continuing process given the 
uncertaintie; a;scx:oal<!o N1th its roawre and duration. The company will continue to monitor any material changes to future 
economic c.onditlcns. 

Note 52: The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') rel ting to employee benefits during employment and post~mployment 

received Indian Parli;ment approval and Presidential assent In September, 2020. The Code as been published In the Gazette of India 
a11d subsequently on Nov!!mber 13, 2020 draft rules were published and invited for stakeholders' suggetions. However, the date on 

which the Code will come into effect has not notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when It comes Into effect and 
will record any related impact in the period of the Code beoomes effective. 

Note 53: Ind AS not ified but not effective I 
Recent pronouncel'lents 

Minist ry of Corporn te Affairs (" MCA") notifies new standardl or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian 

.Accounting Stand<?·.:!!) Pul"?S ?s issued from t ime to time. Ori March 2~, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below: 
Ind AS 103 - Refemnce to Conceptual Framework I 
The amendments speclfiy that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets 
a~quireo aiod l!Jbimu.:. a;1un11:.:i must meet the definitions bf assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial 
l\"p.:>:liny :..mlcr I .. :. ~n .i..cr.ount ing Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at 

the acquisition datP. These ch,nges do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the 
the amendment to have any significant impact in its f inanc al statements. 

Ind AS 16 - Procet'd! bnf,.re Intended use 

The amendments IT'ainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from 
SPlling items ;>roduced while the company Is preparing the Tsset for it s intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales 

j;l"OCt'!ecis C1nd rc .att •J •:o~ t in ,11·o~it or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any Impact In its recognition of 

i ts property, plant ;ind equlpn1cnt in i ts financial statements. 

or d AS 37 · 0 .1crc.1·:. ::~:1t ·act1 · Costs of Fulfilling a Contract 
The amendn1en\s ~1;ec1fy •hal that the 'cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs 
that relate direc tly ~o a cont r.?ct can either be incremental1 costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, 

materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and 

;hP. i::ompan1 do!': "'"t ~->;-P.:t th~ arr.endment to have any significant impact in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 109 · ~.nrv -.1 lrnrrovernP.nts to Ind AS (2021) 

T'·c v nendment d· · ·fi~< w•11 · •1 foes an ~ntit y Includes whe It appl!P.s the '10 percent' test o'f Ind AS 109 In assessing whether to 

f.lerecognls'? a rtna,. :!al :1a')'ll'y. The Compzny does not expect the amendment to have any significant Impact in its financial 

sLatements. 

Ind AS 106 .. An1•i.1•l lor1provrn1ellts t o Ind AS (2021) I 
The amentluwnt~ r~.110·1c •.he illustration of the reimburse ent of !easehold Improvements by the lessor In order to resolve any 

potent ial confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease Incentives were described in 
tnat illustration. lne Comi>ar1y does not expect the amendment to have any significant impacc in its financial statements. 

I 
NOTE 54: Additional Regulatory Information Required By S hedule Ill to The Companies ACT, 2013 

ii; 1 r.a Com,>a.1y dca~ 1om .1 .. .;e 111~ beoarn1 propeny held in its name. No procaedings have been initiateo oo or are 

pending against the Company for holding benaml property under the Bena ml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 

(45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder. 

'll\ The Cl)/Tlr~·w hl'~ .,.,t bef>n dr-:larert wilful defeutter by any ban or finan<:'AI l~stltutlon or other lender er 

government or an\' o:;nverr me<t authority. 

·~:i) T'1e C::o:·uM~ r., . . ,,,., ;· .i.l .• ;th :r.c requirement with respect to number cf layers as prescribed under section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 
- -

(Iv) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium 

I The Company has 'lot ad"anced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 



Shrikhande Co"\sultants Private Ltd 
Notes to the Finan, 1al S\atements 

( l\11 amounts In Ru;>~e Lak is, unless otherwise stated) 

"oreign entities (ir.~ . m;,c!l.!rli:.) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall : 

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or 

on behalf of tne Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

{b) Provide any gu~rantee. security or the like to or on beha f of the ult imate beneficiaries 

II The Company has l'Ot received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), Including foreign entities (Funding 

Party) with the unue:rstandlnf< (whether recorded In writ ing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) d1rec\1y ur inu11.,1.cty 1<!110 ur invest in oth"r persons ore t ities identified In any manner whatsoever by or 

on behalf of the Funding I-arty {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

rb) provide any guarantef' . security or the like on behalf oftr e ultimate beneficiaries 

(v) There Is no income surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such 

(vi) The Comoanv h;,s not .raded or invested In crypto currency or virtual currency during the year. 

(vii) The Company ooes not have any charges or satisfaction! of charges which Is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies 

Note SS : 
l'rev:.,us vear ~r. .. ·n ·t••c 'iEe'.l rearouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conform with current year's classification/ 

disclosure 

As per our c.ttach.ca l'~r'ort of even date 

~1>r S.R. Re~i; and r-.. 
d '!ar•er&cl ,ic:ount>"'~~ 
=:rri Reglst: t !ion I\ 2.1.~r.lOf.&!3\V 

I 

~~ 
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For and on i:>ehalf of the board of directors 

of Shrlkhande Consultants Private ctd 

I ,.~~~~ A"~ 
Managing Director 

DIN 00851648 

Director 
DIN 02008372 

M J · bal: 24th May 2022 


